SouUTHESTERN

STATE CTOLLEGE

FINANCING CORPORATION

AGENDA
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation (the “Corporation”)
Thomas Edison (Lee) Campus — Community Room [-223
August 19, 2025
4:00 p.m,

. Public Comment

1. Vote to Take Action On

1. Financials for the Fiscal Year Ending on March 31, 2025, and audit review checklist
(Agenda Item 1). Presenter: Ms. Porter to introduce Mr. Kessler and Ms. Mitchell of
CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP

2. Approval of the 2023 Federal IRS Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Form 990 (Agenda Item 2). Presenter: Mr. Kessler and Ms. Mitchell of CliftonLarsonAllen,
LLP

3. Approval of the March 25, 2025, meeting minutes. Presenter. Dr. Jones

4. Discuss the Financing Corporation Treasurer position. Presenter. Mr. Coleman

5. Personal Services Agreement between Florida SouthWestern State College and the FSW
Financing Corporation, Inc. (Agenda ltem 3). Presenter: Mr. Coleman

2

Budget Amendment to Capital- Landscaping Project (Agenda ltem 4).
Presenter: Ms. Porter

lll. Information Only
1. FY26 1%t Quarter Financial Statements. (Agenda Item 5). Presenter: Ms. Porter
2. LightHouse Commons (LHC) updates. Presenter: Dr. Neuhard, Dr. Palmer, and
Ms. Malavsky
Board Members’ Comments
President’s Comments

Adjournment



FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTERN

STATE COLLEGDE
FINANCINGCORPORATION

Minutes
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Thomas Edison (Lee) Campus — President's Community Room [-223
March 25, 2025
4:00 pm

The Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation met in Lee County, Florida. Mrs.
Mann, Chair, called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm.

Members Present: Mary Lee Mann, Chair
Dr. Jeffery Allbritten, Corporation President
John Noland
Joe Coleman, Secretary
Treasurer (Vacant)
Tristan Chapman
Dr. Randall Parrish, Jr.
Dr. Robert Jones, Vice-Chair

Absent: Eddie Webb, Il

Others Present: Kathleen Porter
Ana Cardona Gonzalez
Linda Saunders (Recorder)
Dr. lan Neuhard
Dr. April Palmer
lleana Malavsky

Public Comment:

None



Information Only:

¢ Light House Commons update and handout. Presenter: lleana Mavasky

Vote to Take Action On:

Approval of the minutes from the January 28, 2025, meeting.
MOTION by Mr. Noland and seconded by Dr. Parrish. Approved unanimously.

Approval of proposed meeting dates for Fiscal Year 2025.-'2'02'5
One minor change to the proposed Fiscal Year 2025-26 Calendar.of Meetings. MOTION by Dr.
Parrish and seconded by Mr. Noland. Approved unanimously.

Election of Chair and Vice-Chair 2025-26 .
¢ Dr. Robert Jones accepted the position of Chair
» Nominated Eddie Webb, Il as Vice-Chair
MOTION by Dr. Parrish and seconded by Mr No[and Approved unanimously.

Financing Corporation 20"2'5 26 Budget (Ag'.e'nda Iterﬁ”i)
Ms. Porter provided an overview of the 2024- 25 budget MOTEON by Dr. Jones and seconded by
Dr. Parrish. Approved unanzmousiy :

Write-Off Deimquent Accounts (Agenda Item 2) .
Ms. Porter. provided an overview of the write-off of delinquent accounts. MOTION by Dr.
Parrish and seconded by Dr. Jo_n_es Approved unanimously.

Personal Services Ag'l_r_egment for Financial, Accounting & Legal Services (Agenda Item 3)
Mr. Coleman providedan gye__l_fv'l_ew of the Personal Services Agreement. MOTION by Dr. Jones
and seconded by Dr. Parrish. Approved unanimously.

Personal Services Agreement for Resident Assistants, Housing Director, and IT Support
Services {Agenda ltem 4).

Mr. Coleman provided an overview of the Personal Services Agreement. MOTION by Mr.
Noland and seconded by Mr. Chapman. Approved unanimously.




Personal Services Master Agreement (Agenda item 5}
Mr. Coleman provided an overview of the Personal Services Master Agreement. MOTION by Dr.
Jones and seconded by Mr. Chapman. Approved unanimously.

Approval of Lease Back Agreements for FSW Collegiate High Schools (Agenda ltem 6).
Mr. Coleman provided an overview of the FSW Collegiate High School Lease Back Agreements.
MOTION by Dr. Parrish and seconded by Mr. Noland. Approved unanimously.

Board Members' Comments: G
e Dr. Jones was impressed with the Lighthouse Commons report.
e Mrs. Mann shared kudos for FSW from her granddaughter’s experience at the College.

President’'s Comments:
¢ Dr. Doeble has left FSW; she has taken a posatlon as VP and Chief Fmanuai Officer {CFO)
at Northwest Florida State College. L
o Many areas under Dr. Doeble W|EI report to Jason Dudley, VP of Informatlon
Technology. ' B :
o Kathleen Porter, Interim CFO
o The FSW Police Department will fall under Mat Mason
o Contracts will fall under Joe Coleman, -
o We will Iook at operatlonal changes internally and roll out a plan for July 1%
e  The team from the Higher Learning Commission, based out of Chicago, will be here for
the onsite visit on Monday, March 31, and Tuesday, April 1%, the final step before
_t__hel__r board takes action in November. -

. Athietlcs : 2

o = Our women’s basketbali team is in Wyoming for the national championship
game.

o Ourmen’s basebali team is back up in the top five in the nation.

Softball is number one.

o George Sanders, FSW Athletic Director, was just named Athletic Director of the
Year.

o

e We heard about a significant gift we will receive of $1.6 million for the innovation lab
from the Frank G. Daveler Foundation, on top of the $1.9 million they gave us last year
to start the Entrepreneurship institute at FSW.

¢ In my role as Chair of the Council, | have been to Tallahassee three or four times since
our last meeting and met with all the leadership; we are pushing for a $200 million
increase request for the operational budget for the entire coliege system. Dr. Allbritten
also spent time with Senator Albritton and other members asking for a $4.6 million basic
increase for FSW on top of whatever the formula drives out.



Additional Comments: NONE

Adjournment — The meeting adjourned at 5:16 pm

Dr. Jeffery S. Allbritten Joe Cbleman, Secretary
Corporate President, _ _-_'@B__oard of Directors
Board of Directors S

Date ' Date



Agenda ltem No.: j__

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Agenda Iltem Summary

Meeting Date: 8/19/2025

Title: Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal
Year Ended March 31, 2025.

2. Action Requested/Purpose: Approval to accept the Florida SouthWestern State College Financing
Corporation’s audited financial report for fiscal year ended March 31, 2025.

3. Fiscal Impact: []Yes [ No X N/A

4. Funding Source: Amount: $

5. Administration Recommendation: The Administration recommends Board of Directors approval of the
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation audited financial report for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2025.

6. Agenda Item Type: 7. Requirement/Purpose (Include Citation)

X1 Action Item [ Statute

[] Consent Agenda X Administrative Code 6Hx8:1.05

[] Information Only [] Other

[[] Board Requested Information/Report

8.

Background Information: The audited financial report represents the activities and financial results of
the Financing Corporation's operations for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2025. The Financing
Corporation’s financial report was prepared by the College’s Office of Financial Services in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and audited by Clifton Larson Allen, LLP, Certified
Public Accountants. As of March 31, 2025, the net position of the Financing Corporation totaled
$17,872,231.

It is recommended that the Board of Directors accept the audited financial report as presented.

Requested by:

@g;ﬁ&een Porter

orter (Aug 8, 2025 134733 EOT)

Kathleen Porter, Associate Vice President, Finance & Accounting

Funding Verified by: A5

Jdod Bedley (Aug 8, 2025 13:53:41 EDT)

Jason Dudley, Vice President IT & Digital Strategies/Chief Information Officer

Z -_
Approved for Agenda by: - ////&"//d’/‘/\)

Brosidght

Va

01 192017
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Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Fort Myers, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
(the Financing Corporation) as of and for the year ended March 31, 2025, and have issued our report
thereon dated July 7, 2025. We have previously communicated to you information about our
responsibilities under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
Government Auditing Standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing
of our audit in our Statement of Work — Audit Services dated April 10, 2025. Professional standards also
require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant audit findings or issues
Qualitative aspects of accounting practices
Accounting policies

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Financing Corporation are described in Note 1 to the financial statements.

No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during
2025.

We noted no transactions entered into by the entity during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in
the proper period.

Accounting estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance
to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expected. There were no accounting estimates affecting the financial statements
which were particularly sensitive or required substantial judgments by management.

Financial statement disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. There were no particularly sensitive financial statement disclosures.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Significant unusual transactions
We identified no significant unusual transactions.

Difficulties encountered in performing the audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

CLA {CliftonLarsonAllen LLP) is an independent network member of CLA Global. See CLAglobal.com/disclaimer.




Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Page 2

Uncorrected misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than
those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management has corrected all such misstatements.

Corrected misstatements

Management did not identify and we did not notify them of any financial statement misstatements
detected as a result of audit procedures.

Disagreements with management

For purposes of this communication, a disagreesment with management is a disagreement on a financial
accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be
significant to the financial statements or the auditors’ report. No such disagreements arose during our
audit.

Management representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated July 7, 2025.

Management consultations with other independent accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application
of an accounting principle to the entity’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditors’
opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting
accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge,
there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Significant issues discussed with management prior to engagement

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to engagement as the entity's auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition fo our engagement.

Required supplementary information

With respect to the required supplementary information (RSI) accompanying the financial statements, we
made certain inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the RSI, including whether the
RSI has been measured and presented in accordance with prescribed guidelines, whether the methods
of measurement and preparation have been changed from the prior period and the reasons for any such
changes, and whether there were any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the
measurement or presentation of the RSl. We compared the RSI for consistency with management's
responses to the foregoing inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge obtained during
the audit of the basic financial statements, Because these limited procedures do not provide sufficient
evidence, we did not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

* & K



Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Ffage 3

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and
management of the Financing Corporation and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

Wmﬁ@c LLZ

CliftonLarsonAllen LLLP

Fort Myers, Florida
July 7, 2025




AUDIT REPORT SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 10.700, RULES OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL

Entity Name: _Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Entity Address:_ 8099 College Parkway, Fort Myers, Florida 33919

Entity Contact Person:
Name: Jason Dudley
Title: VP, IT and Digital Strategies Chief Technology and Innovation Officer/CIO

Phone Number: 239-985-8368
Jason.Dudley@fsw.edu

E-mail Address:

CPA Firm Contact Person:

Name: _Chris Kessler, CPA

Title: _Principal

Phone Number: _239-226-9903

E-mail Address:chris.kessler@CLAconnect.com

Fiscal Year Audited: _March 31, 2025

Date the auditor delivered the audit report to the entity: __July 28,2025

Does the audit report include the following items required by Section 10.730(4), Rules of the Auditor General:

Yes The financial statements reported on, together with related notes to the financial
statements and required supplementary information, required by generally accepted
accounting principles (see Section 10.730(4)(d), Rules of the Auditor General)?

Yes The auditor’s report on the financial statements (see Section 10.730(4)(b), Rules of the
Auditor General)?

Yes The auditor’s report on internal control and compliance based on an audit of the financial
statements (see Section 10.730(4)(b), Rules of the Auditor General)?

NiA If applicable, management’s response to audit findings (see Sections 10.730(4)(e) and
10.740(2), Rules of the Auditor General)?

N/A If applicable, any other auditor's reports, related financial information, and

auditee-prepared documents required pursuant to Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements
for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance); the Florida Single Audit Act; Chapter 10.630,
Rules of the Auditor General; or other applicable Federal and State law (see Section
10.730(4)(c), Rules of the Auditor General)?

Auditer General Rules effective June 30, 2024 Page 1 of 2



In addition to the above, have the following requirements been complied with:

Yes

Are all the ahove elements of the audit report included in a single document as required
by Section 10.730(4), Rules of the Auditor General)?

Yes

Are one paper copy and one electronic copy of the audit report being submitted as

required by Section 10.740(2), Rules of the Auditor General?

Yes Is the audit report being submitted within the following time periods prescribed by Section
10.740(1), Rules of the Auditor General? NOTE: There is no provision in law authorizing
an extension for filing the audit report.

Yes

For direct-support and citizen-support organizations, no later than 9 months after the
end of the fiscal year.

For scholarship funding-organizations, no later than 180 days after completion of the
fiscal year of the auditee.

For Enterprise Florida, Inc., within 45 days of delivery of the audit report to the auditee,
but no later than 9 months after the end of the fiscal year of the auditee.

For Florida Is For Veterans, Inc., within 45 days of delivery of the audit report to the
auditee, but no later than December 1 after the end of the fiscal year of the auditee.

For the Florida Scholars Academy, within 45 days of delivery of the audit report to the
auditee, but no later than 9 months after the end of the fiscal year of the auditee.

For Scripps Florida Funding Corporation, within 45 days of delivery of the audit report to
the auditee, but no later than December 1 after the end of the fiscal year of the auditee.

For nonprofit entities operating schools of hope, within 45 days of delivery of the audit
report to the auditee, but no later than 9 months after the end of the fiscal year of the
auditee.

For eligible charitable organizations, within 45 days of delivery of the audit report to
the auditee, but no later than 9 months after the end of the fiscal year of the auditee.
Audit reports must also be provided to the Department of Children and Families within
180 days after completion of the fiscal year of the auditee.

Is the electronic copy named using all lower-case letters as follows? [fiscal year] [name of

entity].pdf. For example, the converted document for the 2023-24 fiscal year for “Example
Nonprofit” entity should be named “2024 example nonprofit.pdf”.

This checklist should accompany the audit report. It is suggested that you retain a copy of the
checklist for your files. Do not hesitate to contact us if assistance or clarification is needed regarding
reporting requirements. Our contact information is as follows:

Auditor General
Local Government Audits/251
Claude Pepper Building, Room 401
111 West Madison Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1450

Telephone: (850) 412-2892

E-mail Address: flaudgen dsb charter@aud.state.fl.us
Web site Address: FLAuditor.gov

Auditor General Rules effective June 30, 2024 Page 2 of 2
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CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
~ A CLAconnect.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Fort Myers, Florida

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Florida SouthWestern State College
Financing Corporation (the Financing Corporation), a component unit of Florida SouthWestern State
College, as of and for the year ended March 31, 2025, and the related notes to the financial statements,

which collectively comprise the Financing Corporation’s basic financial statements as listed in the table
of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Financing Corporation as of March 31, 2025, and the changes in financial
position and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibiliies for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Financing Corporation and
to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating
to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Financing Corporation’s
ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including
any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP) is an independent network member of CLA Global. See CLAglobal.com/disclaimer.

(1)




Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements. '

in performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:
« Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Financing Corporation’s internal control. Accordingly, no
such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

« Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the Financing Corporation’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

)



Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with GAAS, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inguiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance,

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
July 7, 2025, on our consideration of the Financing Corporation’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the resuits of that testing, and not
to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Financing Corporation’s internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Financing Corporation’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

Wmm L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Fort Myers, Florida
July 7, 2025

3)



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

Overview of the Financial Statements and Financial Analysis

This section of the Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation (the Financing
Corporation) annual financial report presents a discussion and analysis of the financial performance of
the Financing Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2025, The emphasis of discussions about
these statements will be on current year activities, resulting change, and current known facts. The
discussion should be read in conjunction with the basic financial statements and related notes.
Responsibility for the completeness and fairness of this information rests with the Financing
Corporation's management.

The annual report consists of a series of financial statements, prepared in accordance with
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements—
and Management’s Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments, as amended. The
Financing Corporation is considered a Business-Type Activity under the provisions and reporting model
of GASB Statement No. 34.

Financial Highlights

On December 21, 2017, the Financing Corporation issued the Series 2017A, Series 2017B, and
Series 2017C Refunding Bank Loans in the par amounts of $10,000,000, $10,000,000, and
$2,879,067, respectively. The notes were issued for the purpose of currently refunding the outstanding
Series 2010 Industrial Development Revenue Bond. The final maturity of the refunding notes is
October 1, 2040, with interest rates of 3%, 2.96%, and 3%, respectively. :

On April 3, 2008, the Florida SouthWestern State College's (the College) District Board of Trustees
approved Policy 6Hx6:1.07 which allows the transfer of “legally available auxiliary enterprise funds” to
the Financing Corporation in order to operate or administer contracts for the College’s auxiliary
enterprises on behalf of the College. Legally available funds is defined as all funds that are not:
a) derived from tuition revenues; b) appropriated for designated purposes;, ¢} pledged to secure
obligations of the College, or if pledged, are in excess of amounts necessary to pay such obligations in
the current fiscal year; or d) otherwise legally or contractually restiicted as to use.

The Financing Corporation maintains an agreement with the College to collect lease revenues from the
Florida SouthWestern Collegiate High Schools (the Charter Schools) located on the Lee and Charlotte
campuses of the College. The Charter Schools are a component unit of the College. The Financing
Corporation records the revenue from this lease agreement as nonoperating revenues from auxiliary
operations of the College. A total of $400,000 and $400,000 was recognized as nonoperating revenues
from the Charter Schools for the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024, respectively. See Note 6 for
additional information.

)



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

Statement of Net Position

The statement of net position reflects the assets and liabilities of the Financing Corporation using the
accrual basis of accounting and presents the financial position of the Financing Corporation at a
specified time. Net position, the difference between total assets, plus deferred outflows of resources,
and total liabilities, is one indicator of the Financing Corporation’s current financial condition. The
changes in net position that occur over time indicate improvement or deterioration in the Financing
Corporation's financial condition.

The following table presents a condensed summary of the Financing Corporation’s net position as of
March 31,

SUMMARY OF NET POSITION

2025 2024
Assets:
Current and Other Assets $ 17,052,436 $ 17,055,907
Capital Assets 18,285,736 19,327,685
Total Assets 35,338,172 36,383,602
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities 1,402,992 1,479,045
Noncurrent Liabilities 16,062 949 16,043,203
Total Liabilities 17,465,941 18,422,248
Net Position:
Net Investment in Capital Assets 4,014,022 4 336,217
Unrestricted 13,868,209 13,625,137
Total Net Position $ 17,872,231 $ 17,961,354

At March 31, 2025, the assets of the Financing Corporation totaled $35,338,172, as compared to a total
of $36,383,602 at March 31, 2024, or decrease of approximately 2.9%. The decrease in current and
other assets is primarily due to a total decrease in cash and investments in the amount of $670, an
increase in prepaid insurance in the amount of $29 thousand, and a decrease in accounts receivable in
the amount of $32 thousand. Total assets consist primarily of a 405-bed student residence hall
constructed in 2013 and a ball field constructed in 2023. The balance in net position for the Financing
Corporation is determined by subtracting total liabilities from total assets. At March 31, 2025, the
liabilities of the Financing Corporation totaled $17,465,941, as compared to a total of $18,422,248 at
March 31, 2024, or a decrease of approximately 5.2%. Total liabilities are primarily comprised of
amounts due to the Series 2017 bonds issued for the refinancing of the Series 2010 bonds, Net
position totaled $17,872,231 and consisted primarily of unrestricted net position of $13,858,209 as of
March 31, 2025, for a decrease of approximately 0.5% from the prior year.

®)



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANGCING CORPORAT!ON.
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

The statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position presents the Financing
Corporation’s revenue and expense activity, categorized as operating and nonoperating. Revenues and
expenses are recognized when earned or incurred, regardless of when cash is received or paid.

Changes in total net position as presented on the statement of net position are based on the activity
presented in the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position. The purpose of the
statement is to show the operating and nonoperating revenues received by the Financing Corporation,
the operating and nonoperating expenses paid by the Financing Corporation, and any other revenues,
expenses, gains, and losses received or spent by the Financing Corporation.

Revenues and expenses of the Financing Corporation for the years ended March 31 are shown in the
table below.

SUMMARY OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

2025 2024

Total Operating Revenues $ 2,784,711 $ 2,941,498
Total Nonoperating Revenues, Net 1,085,818 939,516

Total Revenues 3,860,529 3,881,014
Total Operating Expenses 3,174,792 2,672,251
Total Nonoperating Expenses 774,860 570,959

Total Expenses 3,949,652 3,243 210
Change In Net Position (89,123) 637,804
Net Pasition ~ Beginning of Year 17,961,354 17,323,550
Net Paosition - End of Year $ 17872231 $ 17,961,354

Operating revenues totaled $2,764,711 at March 31, 2025, and reflect an decrease of $176,787,
approximately 6.0%, from 2024 primarily due to an decrease in housing occupancy. Nonoperating
revenues increased by $156 thousand resulting from a $98 thousand gain on investments. Operating
expenses increased by $502,543, approximately 18.8%, in 2025 as compared to 2024 mainly due to an
increase in repairs and maintenance expenditures for contract services. Nonoperating expenses are
comprised of interest expense related to the housing bonds.

(©)



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

Capital Assets

The following schedule provides a comparative summary of net capital assets by category. Additional
information on the Financing Corporation’s capital assets can be found in Note 4 on page 19 of this
report,

2025 2024
Buildings $ 14,799,109 $ 15,340,540
Other Structures 3,486,627 3,087,165
Total Capital Assets, Net $ 18285736 $ 19327695

Depreciation expense for the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024 totaled $1,041,959 and
$1,025,289.

Debt Administration

The following schedule details the Financing Corporation’s long-term debt as of March 31. Additional
information about the Financing Corporation’s long-term debt can be found in Note 5 on pages 19 and
20 of this report.

2025 2024
Bonds Payable $ 16,943,202 $ 17,797698

Request for Information

This financial report is designed to provide the reader an overview of the Financing Corporation,
Questions regarding any information provided in this report should be directed to:

Kathleen Porter

Assistant Vice President, Finance and Accounting
Florida SouthWestern Siate Coliege

8099 College Parkway

Faort Myers, Florida 33919

)



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
MARCH 31, 2025

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments
Accrued Interest
Due from College
Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Investments
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assels

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabiliies:
Accounts Payable
Rent Received in Advance
Interest Payable
Bonds Payable - Current
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liahilities:
Bonds Payable - Noncurrent
Total Liahilities

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

See accompanying Notes fo Basic Financial Stafements.

(8)

2,243,724
3,939,927
79,878
32,387
175,061

6,470,977

6,222,801
4,358,658
18,285,736

28,867,195

35,338,172

62,643
291,651
168,445
880,253

1,402,992

16,062,949

17,465,941

4,014,022
13,858,209

$ 17872231




FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

OPERATING REVENUES
Student Rent and Fees
Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
General and Administrative
Total Operating Expenses

OPERATING LOSS

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Florida SouthWestern State College - Charter School Leases
Interest Income
Contribution to Florida SouthWestern State College
Net Increase in Fair Value of Investments
Interest Expense
Net Nonoperating Revenues

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
Net Position - Beginning of Year

NET POSITION - END OF YEAR

See accompanying Notes fo Basic Financial Statements.

(9)

$

2,764,711

2,764,711

3,174,792

3174,792

(410,081)

400,000
469,548
(250,000)
226,270
(524,860)

320,958

(89,123)

17,961,354

$

17,872,231




FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from Students for Housing
Cash Paid to Suppliers for Goods/Services/Utilities
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Florida SouthWestern State College - Charter School Leases
Contribution to Florida SouthWestern State College
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Principal Paid on Bonds
interest Paid on Bonds
Net Cash Used by Capital and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on investments
Purchases of Securities for Long-Term Investments
Proceeds from Sales and Maturities of Investments
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Current Cash and Cash Equivalents
Current Cash and Cash Equivalents - Restricted

Cash and Cash Equivalents - March 31, 2025

NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL, AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Change in Fair Value of investments

RECONGILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Loss
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Decrease in Due from Callege
Increase in Prepaid Expenses
Decrease in Accounts Payable
Decrease in Rent Received in Advance
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

(10)

$ 2,784,942
{2,243,579)

541,363

400,000
(250,000}

150,000

(854,496)
(533,355)

{1,387,851)

456,695
{6,559,289)
6,288 681

185,987

(510,501)
7,112,883

$ 6602382

$ 2,243,724
4,358 658

$ 6602382

$ 78,039

$ (410,081}

1,041,959
31,904
(29,103)
(81,643)
(11,673)

S 541,363




NOTE 1

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2025

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Deascription of Organization and Activities

On Novernber 27, 2007, the Edison College District Board of Trustees approved the creation
of the Edison College Financing Corporation (the Financing Corporation). The Financing
Corporation was incorporated as a nonprofit organization under the laws of the state of
Elorida on November 28, 2007. On March 31, 2010, the Financing Corporation changed its
corporate name to Edison State College Financing Corporation, consistent with the name
change of Edison State College. On July 1, 2014, the Financing Corporation changed its
corporate name to Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation, consistent
with the name change of Florida SouthWestern State College (the College).

The Financing Corporation is a direct support organization and a component unit of the
College, as defined by State of Florida Auditor General Rule 10.700 and Florida
Statute 1004.70. It is governed by its own independent board of directors and is organized
to: a) provide housing opportunities for the studenis of the College; b) finance capital
projects to meet current and future needs of the College, such as student housing, parking
facilities, and/or other improvements; ¢) manage and invest funds held by it; and d) any
other proper activity of the College. The Financing Corporation has no component units.
Therefore, no component units are reported as part of the Financing Corporation.

The governing body of the Financing Corporation is its board of directors {the Board). The
Board is comprised of at least five (5) but not more than seven (7} directors. The Financing
Corporation is managed, supervised, and controlled by its Board subject to applicable law
and the powers and duties reserved to the District Board of Trustees and the President of
the College.

The Financing Corporation’s District offices are located on the Lee County campus of the
College in Fort Myers, Florida.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies used in the preparation of
these basic financial statements.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when the effect of transactions or events should be recognized
for financial reporting purposes. It relates to the timing of the measurements made,
regardless of the measurement focus applied.

The financial statements of the Financing Corporation have been prepared using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America {(GAAP).
Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recognized
when they are incurred.

(an



NOTE 1

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2025

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Basis of Accounting {Continued)

The statement of net position is presented in a classified format to distinguish between
current and long-term assets and liabilities. The statement of revenues, expenses, and
changes in net position is presented by major sources. The statement of cash flows is
presented using the direct method and is in compliance with Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 9, Reporting Cash Flows of Proprietary and
Nonexpendable Trust Funds and Governmental Entities That Use Proprictary Fund
Accounting.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Financing Corporation follows GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements—
and Management’s Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments, as
amended, and GASB Statement No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures, as
amended.

GASB Statement No. 34, as amended, established standards for external financial reporting
which includes a statement of net position, a statement of revenues, expenses, and
changes in net position, a statement of cash flows, and notes to the financial statements.
GASB Statement No. 34 also includes a requirement that management provide a discussion
and analysis of the basic financial statements and it requires the classification of net position
into three components — net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted. These
classifications are further defined as follows:

Net Investment in Capital Assets — consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any debt that are attributable to
those assets.

Restricted — consists of assets that have constraints placed upon their use through
external sources imposed either by creditors (such as through debt covenants) or
through laws, reguiations or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions
or enabling legislation, reduced by liabilities to be paid from these assets.

Unrestricted — consists of net position that does not meet the definition of "restricted” or
“net investment in capital assets.”

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available, it is the Financing
Corporation’s policy to first apply restricted resources followed by the use of unrestricted
resources.

The Financing Corporation also adheres to the recommendations of the National
Association of College and University Business Officers (NACUBO). NACUBO's
recommendations are consistent with generally accepted accounting principles promulgated
by the GASB.

Since the Financing Corporation is not required to adopt a legal budget, a budget-versus-
actual statement is not presented as part of these financial statements.

(12)



NOTE 1

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2025

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Financing Corporation considers highly liquid, short-term investments purchased with
an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Receivables

Receivables consist of amounts due from the College for lease revenues from students
residing in LightHouse Commons. The amount of $32,387 is reporied net of an allowance
for uncollectible accounts of $31,449 at March 31, 2025.

Investments

On January 17, 2023, the Financing Corporation’s board of directors approved an updated
investment policy which defines the fiduciary responsibility of the Financing Corporation's
investment advisor and establishes asset uses and the acceptable level of risk on
investments. Investments are reported at fair value. Realized and unrealized gains and
losses are reflected in the statement of revenue, expenses, and changes in net position.

Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid expenses represent payments made in advance for goods and services to be
received in the future. These payments are recorded as assets until the related goods or
services are received, at which point they are expensed.

Capital Assets

The Financing Corporation’s capital assets are capitalized and recorded at cost at the date
of acquisition or at estimated acquisition value at the date received in the case of gifts and
purchases of state surplus property. Additions, improvements, and other outlays that
significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs
and maintenance are expensed as incurred. The Financing Corporation has a capitalization
threshold of $5,000 for tangible personal property and $25,000 for buildings and other
structures and improvements. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis over the
following estimated useful lives:

Building 40 Years
Other Structures 10 Years
Furniture, Machinery, and Equipment:
Computer Equipment 3 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years

Furniture 7 Years

(13)



NOTE 1

NOTE 2

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2025

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity
of the Financing Corporation. These revenues are charges for student rent and fees related
to housing. Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the goods and
services that are for housing as well as for support of the College. Items that do not directly
relate to the principal and usual activity of the Financing Corporation are recorded as
nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Income Taxes

No provision for income tax expense has been made in the accompanying financial
statements since the Financing Corporation is exempt from income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Financing Corporation is organized
exclusively for educational purposes and although it has not been classified as an
organization that is a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2), it has been classified as a
corporation under section 509(a}(3).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, fiabilities, and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual resuits
could differ from those estimates.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Financing Corporation’s policy allows deposits to be held in demand deposit and money
market accounts as well as other low to low-moderate risk investment vehicles. Cash and
cash equivalents {deposits) consist of the following at March 31, 2025:

Carrying
Classification Amount
Unrestricted:
Public Funds Bank Account $ 2,152,019
U.S. Government Money Market Mutual Fund 91,705
Restricted for Capital Qutiay:
Public Funds Bank Account 2,866,638
Restricted for Debt Service:
FPublic Funds Bank Account 1,492,020

Total $ 6602382

(i4)



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2025

NOTE 2 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED)

Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, deposits will be forfeited.
The Financing Corporation does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. The
Financing Corporation has experienced no custodial credit risk losses.

The Financing Corporation's deposit accounts are categorized as foliows:

Bank Balance

Unrestricied;
Amount Covered by Federal Depository Insurance
or Collateralized Pursuant to Florida Statute 280 $ 2,286,366
Total Unrestricted 2,286,366

Restricted for Capital Outiay:
Amount Covered by Federal Depository Insurance
or Collateralized Pursuant to Florida Statute 280 2,866,638
Restricted for Debt Service:
Amount Covered by Federal Depository Insurance

or Collateralized Pursuant to Florida Statute 280 1,492,020
Total Restricted 4,358,658
Total 3 6.645024

Custodial Credit Risk

The Financing Corporation maintains its Public Funds Bank Accounts in Qualified Public
Depositories as required by Section 280,17, Florida Statutes. These assets are fully insured
through a combination of up to $250,000 per financial institution through Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or collateral pursuant to Chapter 280, Florida Statutes,
Security for Public Deposits. Florida Statute 280.17 requires that public funds be fully
collateralized.

Credit Risk

The Financing Corporation's policy reguires limiting investments to the safest types of
securities and diversifying the investment portfolio so that potential losses on individual
securities will be minimized. The Financing Corporation’s investment in the Money Market
Mutual Fund is rated AA at March 31, 2025.
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NOTE 3

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {(CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2025

INVESTMENTS

The Financing Corporation’s policy objectives suggest an investment strategy of an
intermediate taxable fixed income portfolio. The intermediate taxable fixed income portfolio
will maintain an average duration of 5 years. A maximum, final maturity for any single issue
will not exceed 10 years.

investment will be limited to U.S. treasuries, government agency debt (including agency
mortgage-backed securities), taxable municipal bonds, and corporate bonds with the
following portfolio limitation: minimum allocation to portfolio to Wasmer's short and
intermediate duration bhond is 75% and maximum allocation of portfolic to Wasmer's
Intermediate 1G credit strategy is 25% with BBB category exposure limited to 30%.

The strategy states that all investments will be investment grade defined as Baa3/BBB-/BBB
(Moody's, Standard & Poor's, Fitch) or higher at time of purchase with the further provision
that no purchases will be made if a bond is rated below investment grade by any of the three
rating agencies. If a bond falls below investment grade by any of the three rating services
after purchase, FineMark National Bank and Trust and its sub-advisors must present a
recommendation to the Treasurer to either hold or sell this security based upon their
independent research while maintaining an overall overage credit quality for the portfolio of
A or better,

All assets will be invested in liquid securities, defined as securities that can be sold quickly
and efficiently for cash, and will settle within three business days.

Custodial Credit Risk

For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty, the Financing Corporation will not be able to recover the value of its
investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.

The Financing Corporation utilizes the services of an investment manager, FineMark
National Bank and Trust, for its investments. The investments held by the investment
manager are uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty’s trust
department or agent in the Financing Corporation’s name.

The Money Market Mutual Fund account, in the amount of $91,705, is not insured through
either the FDIC or Chapter 280. Investments in these money market mutual funds are not
categorized as to custodial credit risk as they are not evidenced by securities that exist in
physical or bock entry form.

Al March 31, 2025, the Financing Corporation had $2,149,566 in unrestricted nonnegotiable

certificate of deposit with a qualified public depository. As such, the Financing Corporation is
not exposed to custodial credit risk for its certificate of deposit.

(18)



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2025

NOTE 3 INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Interest Rate Risk

As a means of managing its exposure to fair-value losses arising from increasing interest
rates, the Financing Corporation has established a target for the duration of its fixed income
portfolio to be 5 and 10 years.

As of March 31, 2025, the fair value of the Financing Corporation’s investment portfolio was
$10,162,728. The portion attributed to fixed income investments totaled $8,013,162 and was
available by percentage of its portfolio as follows:

Percentage

Investment Maturities of Portfolio
Less than 1 Year 22.3%
1to 5 Years 58.5%
6 to 10 Years 21.1%
Total 100.0%

All funds classified as investments are recorded at fair vajue, as listed on March 31, 2025.
As of March 31, 2025, the maturities of investments by type were as follows:

Investment Maturities

Less
Investment Type Fair Value than 1 Year 1 to b Years 6 to 10 Years
Federat Agencies $ 1,308,125 % 529392 § 763,118 § 103,616
State and Municipal Bonds 3,250,695 683,089 1,675,770 900,856
Corporate Bonds 3,357,342 577,900 2,002,422 687.020
Totals $ 8013462 $ 17903561 $ 4531309 _$ 1,601.492

Credit Risk

| it is the Financing Corporation’s policy that the fixed income portfolio must be rated at A or
‘; higher for corporate bond investments and AA or higher for all other investments by any of
? the three rating services. At March 31, 2025, the Financing Corporation’s fixed income
investments were rated as follows:

Percentage

Ratings of Partfolio
AAA 8.2%
AA 47.2%
A 39.3%
BBB 7.3%

Total 100.0%

(17




NOTE 3

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2025

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Financing Corporation’s policy limits investments to U.S. treasuries, government
agencies, taxable municipal bonds, and corporate bonds. Obligations of the U.S.
government or obligations explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government are not considered
to have credit risk and do not have purchase limitations. The following represents
investments with issuers that exceed 5% of the Financing Corporation’s total investments:

Percentage
[ssuers' Total of Total
Issuer Fair Value Investments
FANNIE MAE {(FNMA) $ 1,015,521 12.7%

Management of the Financing Corporation believes the concentration of credit risk with
respect to its investments is mitigated by investing through the use of a national investment
manager in U.S. treasuries, government agencies, highly rated corporate bonds, municipal
bonds, and widely traded mutual funds.

Fair Value Measurements

The Financing Corporation categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value
hierarchy established by GAAP. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used 1o
measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are
significant unobservable inputs.

The Financing Corporation has the following recurring fair value measurements as of
March 31, 2025:

e Federal agencies of $1,396,125 and state and municipal bonds of $3,259,695 are
valued using pricing models maximizing the use of observable inputs for similar
securities (Level 2 inputs). '

« Corporate bonds of $3,357,342 is valued using a matrix pricing model (Level 2
inputs).

The certificate of deposit of $2,149,568 is valued at amortized cost.
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2025

NOTE 4 CAPITAL ASSETS

The following is a summary of capital asset activity for the year ended March 31, 2025:

Balance -
Beginning Balance -
of Year Increases Decreases End of Year
Depreciable Capilat Assets:
Building $ 21657,234 % - % - § 21657234
Other Structures 5,069,853 - - 5,069,953
Furniture 78,885 - - 78,885
Total Depreciable Capital Assels 26,806,072 - - 26,808,072
Tolal Capital Assets 26,806,072 - - 26,806,072
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Building (6,316,684} (541,431) - (6,858,125)
Other Structures (1,082,798) (500,528) - (1,583,326)
Furniture (78,885) - - (78,885}
Total Accumulated Depreciation (7,478,377) {1,041,959) - (8,520,336)
Tolal Capital Assets, Net § 19327695 §  {1,041959) % - % 18285736

NOTE5 BONDS PAYABLE

The following is a summary of the bonds payable activity for the period ended March 31,

2025:
Balance - Amounts
Beginning Balance - Due within
of Year Increases Decreases End of Year One Year
Direct Placements:
Series 2017A $ 7,779,033 % - § (373,483) % 7405550 § 384,742
Series 2017B 7,778,033 - (373,483) 7,405,550 384,742
Series 2017C 2,239,832 - (107,530) 2,132,102 110,769
Total $ 17797688 § - - 8 (854,496) § 16943202 3 B8O,253

On December 21, 2017, the Financing Corporation issued the Series 2017A, Series 2017B,
and Series 2017C Refunding Bank Loans in the par amounts of $10,000,000, $10,000,000,
and $2,879,067, respectively, which represent direct placements. The final maturity of notes
is October 1, 2040, with interest rates of 3%, 2.96%, and 3%, respectively.

The notes are subject to mandatory redemption at the option of the holder on or after
December 21, 2027, upon written notice provided during the period commencing 80 days
prior to the call date and ending 90 days following the call date. The notes are subject to
mandatory redemption 180 days from the receipt of the notice from the holder.
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NOTE &

NOTE 6

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2025

BONDS PAYABLE (CONTINUED)

The Financing Corporation’s outstanding bonds from direct placements contain a provision
that in an event of default, the timing of repayment of outstanding amounts become
immediately due. The Financing Corporation’s outstanding bond from direct placements also
contain a subjective acceleration clause that allows the lender to accelerate payment of the
entire principal amount to become immediately due if the lender determines that a material
adverse change occurs.

The following is a schedule of future debt service requirements:

Year Ending March 31, Principal Interest Total
2026 $ 880,253 $ 498,868 $ 1,379,121
2027 906,772 472 419 1,379,191
2028 934,072 445 174 1,379,246
2029 962,210 417,109 1,379,319
2030 991,211 388,198 1,379,400
2031 to 2035 5,422,269 1,475,903 6,898,172
2036 to 2040 6,021,142 610,831 6,631,973
2041 825273 16,436 841,709
Total $ 16,943,202 $ 4324938 $ 21,268,140

Tenant revenues collected are pledged first to be used for debt service. The total amount of
rental revenues recorded during 2025 was $2,764,711.

Under the terms of the refunding notes, the Financing Corporation was required to fund the
“debt service reserve fund.” This was funded from the existing debt service reserve that had
been established for the refunded bonds and $1,492,020 is reported in restricted cash and
cash equivalents.

LEASE AGREEMENT

On August 1, 2010, the Financing Corporation entered into a Master Lease Agreement with
the Coliege for the properties occupied by the Charter Schoals in both the Chailotte and Lee
Campuses. The College leases the respective properties on its campuses to the Financing
Corporation for a rental fee of $1.00 per annum. The property covered by the Master Lease
Agreement thereon is leased back to the College to manage and operate. The Financing
Corporation records the revenue from this lease agreement as nonoperating revenues from
auxiliary operations of the College.

(20)



NOTE 7

NOTE 8

NOTE 9

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2025

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Nonoperating revenues totaling $400,000 were received from the College during the year
ended March 31, 2025, and consisted of funds assigned to the Financing Corporation from
two charter school building leases, The assigned funds totaled $400,000 from the charter
school leases, during the year ended March 31, 2025.

Financing Corporation personnel are employed by the College. The Financing Corporation
paid the Coltege $156,000 to reimburse the College for the estimated salaries and related
payroll taxes and benefits of its staff assigned to the Financing Corporation. The Financing
Corporation also paid the Coliege $130,000 to reimburse the College for the estimated
Financial, Accounting, and Legal services provided to the Financing Corporation.
Additionally, the Financing Corporation paid the College $315,346 reimburse the College for
contract and personnel services related to the operation of LightHouse Commons.
Additionally, the Financing Corporation made a capital contribution of $250,000 to the
College in support for improvements to the batting cage at the College’s baseball field.

ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE

The Financing Corporation is dependent upon the College to contribute resources until the
occupancy rate in LightHouse Commons reaches a level that allows the Financing
Corporation to cover its operating expenses, as well as its debt service payment. Loss of
these funds and/or large decreases in these types of funding would have a material effect
on the Financing Corporation and a negative impact on overall operations.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Financing Corporation is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of,
damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters. These
risks are covered by commercial insurance purchased from independent third parties.
Settled claims have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the last three
year.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Fort Myers, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Florida
SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation (the Financing Corporation) as of and for the year
ended March 31, 2025, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the Financing Corporation‘s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
July 7, 2025,

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Financing
Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Financing Corporation’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Financing Corporation’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.

CLA [CliftonLarsonAllen LLP) is an independent network member of CLA Global. See CLAglobal.com/disclaimer



Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Financing Corporation’s financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have
a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

WM@% L5

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Fort Myers, Florida
July 7, 2025
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Agenda ltem No.: )

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Agenda ltem Summary

Meeting Date: 8/19/2025

Title: Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation 2024 Federal IRS Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax Form 990

2. Action Requested/Purpose: Approval of the 2024 Federal IRS Return of Organization Exempt from
Income Tax Form 980

3. Fiscal Impact: []Yes [] No X N/A

4. Funding Source; Amount; $

5. Administration Recommendation: The Administration recommends Board of Directors approval to
submit the Florida South\Western State College Financing Corporation, Inc. 2024 Federal IRS Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax Form 990.

6. Agenda ltem Type: 7. Requirement/Purpose (Include Citation)

X Action ltem [] Statute

[] Consent Agenda X Administrative Code 6Hx6:1.05

[ Information Only [] Other

[] Board Requested Information/Report

Background Information: The Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation IRS tax form
990 was prepared by Clifton Larson Allen, LLP Certified Public Accountants. This report must be filed
annually with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) by nonprofit organizations exempt from federal income
taxes under section 501 of the Internal Revenue Code.

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the submission of the 2024 Federal IRS Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax Form 990.

Requested by:

fgg_tﬁleen Porter

er (Aug 8, 2025 1347 33 EOT)

Kathleen Porter, Associate Vice President, Finance & Accounting

Funding Verified by: K

JoifDedley (Aug 8, 2025 13:53:41 EDT)

Jason Dudley, Vice President IT & Digital Strategies/Chief Information Officer

f‘/ =
Approved for Agenda hy: ///J/(/b

Présjdent”
Sider)

01192017




Form 8868

(Rev. January 2025}

Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Setvice

File a separate application for each retum.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the [atest information.

Application for Extension of Time To File an Exempt Organization
Return or Excise Taxes Related to Employee Benefit Plans

OMB No. 1545-0047

Electronic filing {e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request up to a :menth extension of time te file any of the forms
listed below except for Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, An extension
request for Farm 8870 must be sent to the IRS in a paper format (see instructions). For maore details on the electronic filing of Form
8868, visit www.irs.gov/efile-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Caution: If you are going 1o make an slectronic funds withdrawal (direct debit} with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for payment
instructions,

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 890-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax retumns.

Part | - |dentification

Type or | Name of exempt organization, employer, or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)

Print FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

oy he FINANCING CORPORATION 26-15917587

duedatefor | Number, street, and room or suile no. if a P.0. box, ses instructions.

ingyor | 8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY

instructions. | City, fown or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

FORT MYFERS, FL 33919

Enter the Return Gode for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) i 01 ]

Application Is For Return | Application Is For Return
Code Code

Form 990 or Form 990-£Z 01 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09

Form 4720 {individual) 03 Form 5227 10

Form 980-PF 04 Form 6069 11

Form 890-T {sec, 401{a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 8870 12

Form 890-T {trust other than above) 08 Form 5330 {individual) 13

Form 980-T (corporation} 07 Form 5330 {other than individual) 14

Form 1041-A 8 Form 990-T [governmental entifies} 15

® After you enter your Return Gode, complete either Part 1l or Part ill. Part [ll, including signature, is applicable only for an extension of

time

® | this application is for an extension of time to file Form 5330, you must enter the following information.

to file Form 5330,

Flan Name

Plan Number
Plan Year Ending (MM/DD/YYYY)

Part Il - Automatic Extension of Time To File for Exempt Organizations (see instructions}

The books are in the care of GENERAL COUNSEL'S QFFICE
8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY - FORT MYERS, FL 33919
TelephcneNo. {239)485-9300 Fax No.

& |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box

& [f this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization’s four-digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box . ... Iil . l¢it is for part of the group, check this box and attach a list with the names and TiNs of all members the exiension is for.
1 |request an automatic G-menth extension of time unti  FEBRUARY 15 20 26 , to fite the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:
calendar year 20 or
tax year beginning APR 1 20 24 . and ending MAR 31 . ,2025
2 lithe tax year entered in line 1 is for fess than 12 months, check reason: Initial retum Final return
Change in accounling period
3a If this applicalion is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits, See instructions. 3al $ 0.
b |f this application is for Forms 880-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS {Elecironic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3| & 0.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Nofice, see instructions.

LHA

423841 01-02-25

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2025)



** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY *¥*

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No. 15450047
Form 990 Under section 501{(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internat Revenue Code {except private foundations) 2024
Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. T Onen to Public
G Al Go to www.irs,gov/Formaa0 for instructions and the latest information, “Inspection ©
A For the 2024 calendar year, or tax year beginning APR 1, 2024 andending MAR 31, 2025
B Checkit C Name of organization D Employer identification number
woledle | FL,ORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
change. | FINANCING CORPORATION
e Daing business as 26-1591757
e Number and strest (or P.0. box if mail is not detivered ta street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Finat | 8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY {239) 489-9091
:aeémm City or town, state or province, cauntry, and ZIP or foreign postal code G_Grossrecepls § 9,922,8 40.
hpended| PORT MYERS, FLo 33919 H{a) !s 1his a group return
feplica~ | £ Name and address of principal officer: JEFF  ALLBRITTEN for subordinates? . ves | XiNo
perding | aAME AS C ABOVE Hib) Are all subordinates included? Yes No
[ Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) 501{c} ( ) (insert no.) 4947{a)(1) or 527 If “No," attach a list, See instructions
J Website: N/A H{c) Group exemption number
K_Farm of crganization; Corporation Trust Assaciation Other VL Yoar of formation: 200 7] M State of legal domicite: F L

t Partl| Summary

o 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO RECEIVE, HOLD, INVEST, AND
Q ADMINISTER REAL ESTATE PROPERTY, INCLUDING PROVIDING STUDENT HOUSING.
g 2 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 256% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VL ine 18) e 3 7
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body Part Vl, line tby ... ... 4 6
@ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2024 (Part V, ine 2a) . ... 5 0
f*; 6  Total number of voluntaars (estmMate i MBCOSSaIYY i oo e e e e rtenraarane 6 9
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VHI, column {C), fine 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 7h 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contibutions and grants (Part VIIE fine 1h) e 410,901. 400,000.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIL BN 26) e 2,941,498, 2,764,711,
% 10 Investment income (Part VIL, colurmn (A), tines 3, 4, and 7d) ..o, 454,555, 617,780.
1 11 Other revenue {Part VIit, column {A), lines b, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and #1e) ... 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A} line 12} ... 3,80 6,954. 3,782,491,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (&), lines 18) ... 22,125, 250,000.
14 Benefits paid to or for members {Part I1X, column {4), line 4) 0. 0.
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee bensfits (Part IX, column {A), lines 5-10) 0. 0.
@ 16a Professional fundraising fees {Part IX, column {A), fine 118) 0. 0 N
é b Totaj fundraising expenses (Part IX, coluran (D), line 25) s SomEalie
U 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), res 11a-11d, 11248} ... 3,221,085. 3 6 9 9 6 5 2
18 Total expenses, Add fines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, cofumn {A), ine 25) ... 3,243,210, 3,949,652,
19 Revenue lass expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline 12 . ...z, 563 ) 744. -167 ,161.
59 Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
2520 Totalassets (Part X, ne 16) .o 36,383,602.] 35,338,172,
<21 21 Total liabilitles Part X, e 26) ..., e 18,422,248, 17,465,941,
2 32 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Bne 20 e, 17,961 ,354.( 17,872,231,

[ Part: I|_| Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | dectare that | have examined this return, including accempanying schedules and siatements, and to the best of my knewiedge and belief, itis
true, correct, and complate. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based cn ali informaticn of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign Signature of officer Date

Here JASON DUDLEY, VP, IT AND DIGITAL STRATEGIES
Type or print name and title

Preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Chect PTIN
pasid  BMELIA COOPER AMELIA COOPER 07/23/ 25| sirengis PO0437898
Pieparer |Firm'sname  CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP FimisEin 41-0746748
Use Only |Firm'saddress 4501 TAMIAMI TRAIL NORTH, SUITE 200
NAPLES, FL, 34103-3548 Phoneno.239-262-8686
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? Seeinstructions ... s Yes No

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. 432001 12-10-24 Form 990 (2024)




FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2024} FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page?2
[-Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornote toanylinginthis Part Hl . i D
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission;
TO RECEIVE, HOLD, INVEST, AND ADMINISTER REAL ESTATE PROPERTY
INCLUDING PROVIDING STUDENT HOUSING, PARKING, AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS
AND TO MAKE EXPENDITURES TO/FOR THE EXCLUSIVE BENEFIT OF FLORIDA
SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE.
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 990 08 890:EZ? e [ Ives [XIno
If "Yas," describe these new services on Scheduie O.
3  Did the organization ceasa conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... |:| Yes No

If *Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3} and 501 {c){4) arganizations are required to report the amount of granis and alfocalions to others, the total expenses, and
ravenue, if any, for each program service reported.

da  {(Code: ) (Expenses $ 3 I 628 ) 697 + including grants of § 250 ;000 . ) (RevenueS 2;764 ,711- )
THE PURPOSES OF THE FINANCING CORPORATION ARE TO (I} PROVIDE HOUSING
OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE STUDENTS OF THE COLLEGE; {(II) TO FINANCE CAPITAL
PROJECTS TO MEET CURRENT AND FUTURE NEEDS OF THE COLLEGE, SUCH AS
STUDENT HOUSING, PARKING FACILITIES, AND/OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS; (III)
MANAGE AND INVEST FUNDS HELD BY IT, OR (IV) ANY OTHER PROPER ACTIVITY
OF FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE.

4bh (Cude: ) (Expenses s inciuding grants of £ ) {Revenue$ )|

4c  {(Code: ) (E)(pens% B neluding grants of § } (Reverue $ )

4d  Other program services {Describe on Schedule C.)
(Expensas 3 including grants of $ ) (ﬁevenue 3 )
4e  Tolal program service expenses 3,628,697.

Form 990 {2024)
432002 12-10-24
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Forrm 990 (2024 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page 3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501{c)(3} or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)?
I TYBS," COMPIBTE STNEUUIE A ... ..o oo ettt et e ra s bt ss e e eama e s e s es s e s mes et e en e 11X
2 15 the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candldates for
public office? if "Yes," complefe SChETUIE G, PAITT  ...c.....cooeeeeieieeeteeeee e eseraraee et ee st e e e s ae ettt 3 X
4  Sectlion 501(c){3) organizations, Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501{h) election In effect
during the tax year? Jf "Yes," complefe SChedtle C, PAMT I ... s 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501{c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membersmp dues assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-197 |f "Yas," complete Schedule C, Part Bl ...........c.cooveeeeeioiiiseeriee e 5 X
6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? jf "Yas," compiete Scheduie D, Part Il ...........c...oovveevvviveicnececen 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE Dy PAM UL ..o ooooeo oo eeeee e s e e e oot eee e b 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide cradit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or dett negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete SCREAUIE D, PAMTIV ..ottt e et s 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly ar through a retated organization, hold assets in donorrestricted endowments
or in quasi-endowments? f “Yes, " complete Schedule D, PArtY ... e et s 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is *Yes," then complate Schedule D, Parts VI, Vi, VI, IX, or X, Safioaf e
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buitdings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part Vi 1a} X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - ather securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yas," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ...t 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investmants - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VT ...t 1ic X
d Did the organization repart an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported In
Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, PAMTIX ... oot ce s sens e s ebs s s iid X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X .................. 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740)? {f "Yes," complete Schaedule D, Part X ... p11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Jr “Yss," complete
SCNEOUIE D, PAIIS XIANA X ... oeeeoeeoeoe oo eeveoeeeeoee et ssss0 s s et 12a | X
b Was the organization included In consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is oplional ... i2b X
13 Is the organization a schoot described in section 170({){1)(A)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of mora than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
invastment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? Jf “Yes,* complate Schedile F, Parts 1and IV e e e 14b X
15  Did the organization report an Part X, column {A)}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? ff "Yes," complete Schedule F, Farts 1and IV et 15 b4
16 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts land IV oo 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (&), lines 6 and 11e? if *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part . See instiuctions || i7 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income ard contributions an Part VIH, lines
1c and 8a? Jf “Yes, " complete SChedtle G, PAFE I ...ocoocoieee et re e ettseee st eme e i8 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, ine 8a? jf "ves,”
complate SCREAUIE G, PAMIIT ... oottt et oot s AR A4 oAb RS AR AR 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? Jf “Yes, " complete Schedule H ... ..o 20a X
b K "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization atiach a copy of its audited financial stalements to this reiurn’? ______________________________ 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A}, line 1?7 f "Yes * complete Scheduls | Parts 1and Il e, |21 X
532008 12-10-24 Form 990 {2024)
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FPLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2024) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page 4
tPart IV | Checklist of Required Schedules roninued)

Yes | No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Fart IX, column (A}, line 27 1 "Yes,” complete Schedula |, Parts Tand Nl . e 22 X
23 Did the organizalion answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? Jf "Yes," complete

SCREUUIE .o et oo 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after Decemnber 31, 20027 Jf "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complata

Schedtle K. I "NO," GO F0 BB ZBA ....oooooooe oo oot et et vt et ekt ntane et aas et s e ae 2da| X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? | ... v 1 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

ANY 1AXBXEINPY DONOS? | o oo oo eeoeeoe e eeeeer et ee oo eeer e er oo ee et 24c X
d Did the arganization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? .. .. ... 24d X

25a Section B01{c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501{c}{29) organizations, Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disgualified person during the year? Jf "Yes,” complete Schedule L, PArt 1 ..o 253 X
h ls the organization awars that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified persen in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prier Forms 980 or 990-E2? ff "Yes," complete

et e (N R o 7o O S SO UU U OSSP 25h X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 cr 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employea, creator or founder, substaniial contributor, or 35%
cantrofled entity or family member of any of these persons? f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ... veeen. | 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key empioyee
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thareof, a grant sslection committee member, or to a 35% conirolled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? f "Yes, " compleie Schedula L, Part l .........

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? {See the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? jf

"YES, " COMPIBTE SCRBAIE L, PAMT IV i et iese st e re i e es s e s ire Ty s e es s e et e st e e e et ame e e e s e ams e eae e e s e e emnesae et et e eaneeaeeamses e 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? Jf "Yes,” complete Schedula L, Part IV ..o 28h X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or mere individuals and/or organizations described in Ene 28a or 28b7 Jf
"Yies,” COMPIEIE SCREAUIE Ly PATTIV ...oooooooooeeoeeoe oo e es e st oo s 28¢ X
29 Did the arganization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 X

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical ireasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contrititions? ff "Yes,* complete Schedule M ... . |80 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or d;sse!ve and cease operatlons? ]f "Yes, " Comp}gte Schedufe N Part i 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? jf "ves, " complete

SCREOUIE N, PRI .o.oooooooooeeeo oo eeeeoeeoeoe oo oes e et oo eoeee oo eeeeeee oo oo oo oo oot e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7704-2 and 301,7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PArtl ..o 33 ).$
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part Il, i, or IV, and

PAIEV, 18 1 oo eeoeeeeo e eeseeeeseoe s eee oo oo eeeeres oo eeeee oo s | X
35a Did the organization have a contrelled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 36a X

b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controfled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If *Yes, " complate Schedule B, Part V, INB 2 .....cocoovoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeer e 35k
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt nor-charitable related organization?

If "Yes," complate Schedule R, Part V, N8 2 o o ittt et e e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a refated organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 197

Note: All Form 980 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... ... 3 | X

].P.artV_| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 10986, Enter -0- if not applicable ia 0 e

b Enter the numbier of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0-if not applicable |, ... ... ib 0l
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withhalding rules for reportable paymants to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling} winnings 10 prize WINNArS? . . ..o s e A S S A R 1c

432004 2-10-24 Form 990 {2024)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2024) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-159175"7 Page 5
[PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Gompliance ontinued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employaes reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, B

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a 0
b 1f atleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... 2h
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? i, 3a X
b I "Yes," has it filed a Form $90-T for this year? If *No" fo line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule ©  ........c.cooiieeenne. 3b
4a At any Hime during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other autharity over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, secusities account, or other financial account)? ... ...
b ¥ "Yes," enter the name of the foraign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts {(FBAR).
Ba Was the organization a party to a prohibited 1ax shelter transaction at any fime during the tax year? ... ... ...
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter fransaction? .. ... ... ...
¢ I "Yes" toline Ba or 5b, did the 0rGanization e RO BB T
6a Does the organizaiion have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contUtONS Y e Ba X
b [f "Yes," did the organization include with svery solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were nOttax dedUCHDIE? e e b st et ens s &b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). e B i
a Did the organization recaive a paymant in excess of $75 made parily as a contribution and partly for goods and services pravided to the payor? { 7a X
b I "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? TR Y | <
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible perscnal property for which it was requlred
B0 il8 FOMM B2BR? ..ot ee oo ee e ee s e es s ees s s et s 8 s Tc £
d [f "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8262 filed during the year | 74 | S B
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... Fil X
g [f the arganization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8892 as required? | 7g
h

If tha organization received a contribution of cars, hoats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-G? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the B
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during Yhe vear? e 8
9 Sponsaring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. g
a Did the sponsoring organization make any iaxable distributions under section 49667
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person'?
10 Section 501{c)(7} organizations. Enter:

a Initiation faes and capital contributions included on Part VI, fine 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 880, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... 10b
11 Section 501{c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or sharehobders | | t1a
b Gross income from other sources, (8o not net ameunts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from they) e 11b .
i2a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b K "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest recsived or accrued during the year | 12b I
13 Section 501{c){29] qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 5
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . e i L 10a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedute O L

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves en hand . W13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor’(annmg services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to repost these payments? Jf “No,® provide an explanation on Schedule O ..o, 14h

16 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remunesration or
excess parachule payment(s) during M8 YBAIT | ..o s ettt e
If "Yes," sea the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. DENS RERED B
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject o the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 6 _ X_ _
Tf "Yes," complate Form 4720, Schedule O. R Bl I

17 Section 504{c}{21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other parson engage in any activities

that would resuit in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4852 or 40537 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069, REEi IRt IREE
432005 12-10-24 Form 990 (2624)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Form 990 {2024) FINANCING CORPORATION 26~1591757 pageB

] Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure. roreach "Yes® response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No® response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describa the clrcumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule G contains a response or nole to anylinginthis Pant MVl i e iiaieen s
Section A, Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear ... ia 7
If there are materiat differences in voting rights among mambers of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar commiltee, explain on Schaduls O. Rt

b Cnter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ... 1h 6|

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employae have a family refationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustes, or key employes?

3 Did the organization delegate contro! over maragement duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key emiployees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes ¢ its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during {he year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 b 4
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other parsens who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing DOTYT b et 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved te {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing BOAYT? L et et 7h X
8 Did the organization cantemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken guring the year by the foliowing: :
a The governing body? s e | 82 | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gh | X
9 |s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employes listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? Jf *Yeg ® .orowde rhe names and addressmgﬂgdule Lo RO 9 X
Section B, Policies gy, ; : 2bout I Jiredt } Al Revenue Cade.)
Yes | No
i0a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or alfli@les T e et r e 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? | . L1ob
11a Has the aorganization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its govering body before f|i|ng the iorm” 11ai X
b Describe on Schadule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 880, R e Bt
12a Did the organization have a wiitten conflict of interest policy? If "Na," go 10 fine 13 ...o.iiviviries oo ee e i2a] X
b Were officers, directors, or trastees, and key amployeas required to disclose annually interasts thal couid give tise to sonflicts? ... 12b | X
¢ Did the arganization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? jf “Yes," describe
ON SCREAUIE O FOW HhiS WAS BONE . .......o¢ov-ooeeeeo e oeeeeoe oo oee oo oo ee oo e ee oo ee e e e 12¢] X
13 Did the organization have a wriiten whistleblower policy? 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? s 14 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemparanaous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a| X

b Other aofficers or key employees of the organization ish | X

If "Yes" to line 15a or t5b, describe the process on Schedule O. Sea instruciions,
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets o, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a g R B
taxable entity during the year? 16al X 7

b f "Yes," did the organization follow a wrilten policy or procedure requiring the organization to evatuate its participation

in joint verture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's i
oxempt status with respect 10 SUCh arranNCeMents? ... .o 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed _ FLs

18 Soction 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 899G, and 990-T {section 501(c}(3)s only) available
for public inspesction, Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[::] Own website l:l Another's website Upon request [:] Other (axplain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during #he tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the parson wha possesses the organization’s books and records

GENERAL COUNSEL'S OFFICE - (239)489-9300
8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY, FORT MYERS, FL 33919
432006 12-10-24 Form 980 (2024)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 880 {2024)

FINANCING CORPORATION

26-1591757

Page 7

[P.art Vll] Compensation of Officers, Direclors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedute O contains a response or note to any lina in this Part Vil

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® [ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -G in columns {0), {E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

& | jst all of the organization’s current key employaes, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1089-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations,

® |jst all of the arganization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related arganizations.

& Ljst all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director o trustes of the organization,
mora than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the parsons above.

I:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organizalion ceampensated any current officer, director, or {rustee.

(A) (B} € ()] (E) (F)
Name and title Average | o di ffgf?man one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, untess persen is both an campensation compensation amount of
week officer and a diretot/uustes) fram from related other
fistany | & the organizations compensation
hours for | = R B organization (W-2/1098-MISC/ from the
related | £ | § g (N-2/1098-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 a1 1099-NEC) and relatad
velow [E[2].|EIEE organizations
ine) |E|E|E|sleEl s
{1) JEFFERY ALLBRITTEN D.A. 3.00
PRESIDENT 37.00 1% X 0. 676,354.] 239,632,
(2) GINA B, DOEBLE, CPA THROUGH 3/25 5.00 ’
TREASURER 35,00 X 0. 230,049.| 59,956,
{3} JOE COLEMAN 3.00
SECRETARY 37.00 |X X 0. 206,399, 44,872,
{4) MARY LEE MANN 1.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
{5} ROBERT "BOB" JONES 1.00
VICE-CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) JOHN NOLAND 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7} RANDALL T. BARRISH, JR, 1.00 :
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) SANKEY "EDDIE" WEBB, III 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(§) TRISTAN "TRIS" CHAPMAN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
432007 12-10-24 Form 990 (2024)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2024) FINANCING CORFPORATION 26-1591757 Page8
EPar_t Vil 1 Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {copiinued)
(A (8) C) {0} {£) {F)
Name and title Average oot szfgf;1thm ona Reportable Reportable Estimated
hauUrs Per | pox, unless person i both an compansation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from fram related other
fistany | & the organizations compensation
hours for | 5| 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
refated s % 2 (W-2/1098-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 g{E 1099-NEC) and related
below L3R BlzE 4 organizations
line) | =l5ig]5 |58 e
0.f1,112,802.( 344.,560.
0. 0. 0.
d Total (add tnes T and 16} oo 0.{1,112,802.] 344,560.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not mited to those listed above) who received mare than $100,000 of repartable
compensation from the organization 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization kst any former officer, director, trustee, key employas, or highest compensated employee on e R
line 1a? Jf "Yes,” complete Schedule J for SUCh INGVIGUAL ...ttt et e a] X
4 For any individual listed on fine 13, is the sum of reportable compensation and ather compansation from the organization R I
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 Jf *Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual ... 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrefated organization or individual for services S
rendered to the arganization? Jf *Yes." complete Schedule J fOr SUGH DEFSQ e iy asgiinias oo s sccnc 5 X

Section B. Independent Gontractors

1 Gomplete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received mora than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensalian for the catendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year,

A

Name and business address

{B)

Description of services

()
Compensation

SKANSKA USA BUILDING INC,

5237 SUMMERLIN

COMMONS BLVD, FORT MYERS, FL 33907 CONSTRUCTION 298,703,
ABM INDUSTRY GROUPS LLC

P O BOX 534198, ATLANTA, GA 30353 MATNTENANCE 177,248.
SHAW INDUSTRIES INC, PO BOX 2128 MAIL DROP

UA-A, DALTON, GA 30721 CONSTRUCTION 155, 686.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensaticn from the organization

3

432008 12-10-24
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FLORIDA SOQUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGHE
Form 990 (2024) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page8
| Part:Vill | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or hote o any line in this Pant Vil

(A} B8) {C) (D}
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
24 1a Federated campaigns ... 1a E e
© b Membershipdues . ... 1b
(z. ¢ Fundraisingevents . ... 1c
g d Related organizations .. id 400,000,
& e Governmaent grants {contributions) | ie
,§ £ Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
§ similar amounis noi inchuded above | | 1f
'E g Noncash contibutions included in lines 1a-f | 1g]$ :
3 h Total, A NES a1 i, 400,000,
Business Code ShTni TR e
@ | 2 a STUDENT HOUSING RENTAL INCOME 531110 2,602,881, 2,602,881,
% b SERVICE FEES 531110 161 830, 161,830,
& c
3 e
o f Al other program service revenue ..
g _Total. Add fines 2a-2f 2,764,711, i
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) 469,548, 469,548,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5  Rovalties ...
(i} Real (i Personal
6 a Grossrents .. ... 6a
b Less: rental expenses  |6b
¢ Rental income or (loss} 6c
d Netrentalincome or 0SS} ..o
7 a Gross amount from salas of () Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventosy |7a| 6,288,581,
b Less: cost or other basis
@ and sales expenses 7h| 6,140,349,
§ ¢ Gainorfoss) ... |7¢ 148,232, B e : i
& A NGt gain OF IOS8) .oooov oot 148,232, 148,232,
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not T (e
a3 including $ of
contributions reported on line 1¢), See
Partiv,line18 ... |Ba
b less:direct expenses ... 8b
¢ Netincome or {foss) from fundraising evenis
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part v, line 19 . ... Sa
b Less: direct expenses . |8b
¢ Net income or (foss) from gaming activities
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . ... 103;
b Less:costofgoedssoid .. 10b§
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory ..o
@ Business Code
§§ 1M1a
s§ °
2 d Al other revenue ...
= e Total. Addlines 11a11d ... S ] o S i
12 Total revenue, See insiructions 3,782,491, 2,764,711, 0. 617,780,
432009 2-10-24 Form 990 (2024)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Forr 990 (2024) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page 10
| Part1X | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501{c)(3) and 501{c4) organizations must complete alf columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part B . i i iiiressseiierieeoietes e eszromssrerenries
Do not include amounls reported on lines &b, Total eg?genses Progra(n?)sewice Managé%}ent and FunéEa)ising
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part VIil. expenses general expenses BXpenses
1 Granls and other assistance to domestic organizations L e e
and domestic governments. See Part ¥, line 21 250,000, 250,000.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Pat W\ line 22 ...
3 Grants and other assisiance to foreign
arganizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals, See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ...
6 Compensatian not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(BY ...
7 Othersalaries and wages ...,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
saction 401(k) and 403(b) emplayer contributions)
9 Otheremployeebenefits ...
10 Payrolitaxes ...
11 Fees for services (nonemployeas).
a Management
bolegal e 700. 639. 61.
© ACCOUNEING . i 42,540. 42,540.
d Lobbying ..
e Professional fundraising services. See Part §V, fing 17 R e,
f lavestment managementfees . ... 36,400. 36,400.
g Other. {If line 11g amount exceeds 108% of line 25,
column {A), amount, list ine $1g expenses on Seh 0.) 644,869, 514,869, 130,000.
12 Advertising and promaotion
13 Officeexpenses 245, 240. 5.
14 Information technology 26,941, 26,901, 490.
15 Royalties | ..
16 OCCUPANGY ...\ o\osooceoeooee oo 584,987. 584,987.
17 Travel e 6,748, 6,748.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or logal public officials _ |
18 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 7,648. 7,648,
20 Interest ... 524,860. 524,860.
21 Paymentstoaffiiates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 1,041,958, 1,041,958.
23 INSUKANCE 190,932. 79,023, 111,9089.
24 Other expensas. itemize expenses ot covered B e e
ahove, {List miscellanaous expenses on line 24e, If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A}, :
amount, fist line 24¢ expenses on Schedule G.) St R T S AR [
a REPATRS AND MATNTENANCE 539,652, 539,652,
b CONSTRUCTION/MAINT MATH 51,172. 51,172,
G
d
e All other expenses
25 Tolal functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 3,949,652, 3,628,697, 320,955, 0.
26 Joint gosts, Gomplete this line enly if the organization
reported in column (B) joint cosis from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation,
Check here l:l it following SOP 88-2 [ASG 958-720)
432010 12-10-24 Form 980 2024)
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Form 980 (2024)

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

FINANCING CORPORATION

261591757

Page 11

[ Part X:| Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O conlains a response or note to any ling in this Part X

432011 12-10-24

14510723 131839 A4187438

12

(A} (8
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash- NOMIMEIeSEBeating 5,649,550, 1 5,110,362,
2 Savings and temporary cash investiments 3,524,771.] 2 3,641,586,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 64,291.1 3 32,387.
4 Accountsreceivable, net e 4
& Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, dlrector '
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, subsiantial contributor, or 35%
controlied entity or family member of any of these persons ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4858{c)3)B) . 6
n 7 Notes and loans recaivable, Net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories forsaleoruse . 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 145,958.1 ¢ 175,061,
i0a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or othar REE i SR S R
basis, Complete Part V| of Schedule D 10al 26,806,072, s ) i
b Less: accumulated depreciation i0b 8,520,336, 19,327,695, 10¢ 18,285,736,
11 Investments - publicly traded SeCUINES ... oo 7,671,337.] 11 8,013,162,
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, tine 11 12
13 Investments - programerelated. See Part IV line 11 13
14 Intangibleassets | e 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, N8 11 0. 15 79,878.
16 Total agsets. Add lines 1 through 15 fmust equalline 33) ..o, 36,383,602.1 18 35,338,172.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 144,286.] 17 62,643,
18 Grants payable | | ... e 18
19 DfeITed TOVENUS __.._..__..iccocicovvrerecesseonssecne et res s sesesiscnns e e eeee , 303,324.] 19 291,651.
20 Faxexempt Bond HabiliieS o, 17,787,698.] 20 16,943,202,
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Gomplete Part IV of Schedule D
o | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
5‘::’ trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ||
g 23 Secured mortgages and netes payable to unrelated third parties
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .
25 Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parlies, and other Fabilitias not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 176,940.| 25 168,445,
26 Total liabilities, Add Imes ‘i? throuqh 25 SV OREUU OO VPO TVUTOTOT PP PUOOOTOUPRPTRUPRP 18,422 248.] 2 17,465,941,
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here e e B :
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33, B R B o e R
§ | 27 Netassets without donor restrictions ... 17,961 ,354.] o7 17,872,231,
@ | 28 Net assets with donor restrichions ...,
g QOrganizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here iﬁl
E and complete fines 29 through 33,
; 29 Capital stock or trust pringipal, or current funds
© |30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or fand, building, or equipmentfund
3 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
% 32 Total net assets or fund DalANGES 17,961,354.| 32 17,872,231,
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 36,383,602.] as 35,338,172.
Form 990 (2024)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 890 {2024y FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page12
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or hote @ any ling i this Pant Xl et ee s |:|
1 Total ravenue (must equal Part Vil colUmin (), e T2y e 1 3,782, 491,
2 Total expenses {must equal Part X, column (A), e 25) ..o 2 3,949,652,
3 Revenue less expenses. SUbtract line 2 from ne & 3 =167 ’ 161,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equai Part X, line 32, column (A} . ... 4 17 .9 61 , 35 4.
5  Net unreatized gaine fosses) oninvestments . 5 78,038,
6 Donated servicesand use of faClilies e 6
7 INVesStMENT 8XDENSES | ettt 7
8 Priorperiod adjUSHTIONNS e e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund batances (explain on Schedule O) e, 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, ine 32,
GOIUTNN (B} oo s 10 17,872,231,

|'Part Xiil Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains aresponsearnote fo any inein this Part XIL e

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D GCash Agcrual I:] {Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior vear or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O,
2a Were the organization's financial statemenis compiled or reviewed by an independent accountart? ... ...
If “Yes," check a box below o indicate whether the financial statemants jor the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consclidated basis, or both:
|::] Saparate basis C] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Woerse the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent aCCOUNANT? . s eresreoes
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis m Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the augit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢i X

if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As arasult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, SUDRAIt 2 et 3a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audils, explain why on Schedute O and describe any steps taken to undergo such aUdits i g 3b

Form 990 {2024)

432012 12-10-24
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= = - OMA No, 1545-0047
ifr:igol:m A Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3} arganizalion or a section 2024
4947(a){1} nonexempt charitable trust. T
Dapartment of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ, :Open to Public ..
Internal Reventie Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. wiiiinspection i

Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTEWESTERN STATEHE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

{Partl| Reason for Public Charity Status. (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 threugh 12, check only one box.}
1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section T70{b){1){AX(i}.
|:| A schoot described in section 170(b){1){AMii). {Attach Schedule E (Form 990).}
m A hospitatl or a cooperalive hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1){A)iii).
[ 1 Amedical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in - section 170{b){1){A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

oW N

o

7 0000 E

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or aperated by a gevernmental unit described in

section 170(b}{(1}{A)(iv}. {Complete Part 1L}

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){i{A}v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)({ H{A)Vi). (Complete Part IL)

A community trust described in section 170{b)[1){A}vi). (Complete Part )

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){T{A)ix} operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

of university or a nondand-grant college of agricultura (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

10 An organization that normally receivas {1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income {tess section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after Juna 30, 1975,
Sae section 509(a)(2), (Complete Part [Il.)

11 EI An organization organized and cperated exclusivaly to tast for public safety, See section 509{(al{4).

12 Ijl An organization organized and operated exclusively for the banefil of, to perfarm the functions of, ar ta carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported arganizations described in section 509({a){1) or section 509{a}{2}. See section 508(a}{3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12¢g,

a m Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to reguilarly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustess of the supporting
crganization. You musi complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:] Type li. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization{s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that contral or manage the supported
organization(s}. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supporied organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported crganization{s)
that is not functionally integrated, The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions), You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V,

e LT_J Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type IH non-functionally integrated supporting organization,

f Enter the number of supported Organizalions ..o I I
g Provide the following information about the supperted organization{s).
{i} Name of supported fify EIN {iii) Type of organization | [Isheagaiationksted | fv) Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of ather
L {described on lines 1-10 in yous governing dacument? . . . )
organization support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)

above (see instructions)) Yes No

Totat : ;
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. 432091 D3-14-25 Schedule A {(Form 890} 2024




FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Schedute A {Form 990) 2024 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 pagez
| Part Ii | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170{)(1){A)(vi)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part { or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the arganization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)
Section A. Public Suppoert
Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2020 {b} 2021 {c} 2022 {d) 2023 {e) 2024 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 631,156.| 1614938.| 9388414.| 410,901.] 400,000.1124454089.

2 Taxrevenuss levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of sarvices or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
tha organization without charge

4 Total, Add lines 1 through 3 : : 1614938 _938_841__4_.

400,000./12445409.
5 The porticn of total cantributions i S
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

armount shown on line i1,
column {f)

—H3445409.

6 Public support. Subtractlina 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support

Galendar year {of fiscal year beginning in} {a) 2020 {b} 2021 {c) 2022 {d) 2023 {e} 2024 {f] Total
7 Amounts from fine 4 631,156.] 1614938.] 9388414.} 410,901.] 400,000.112445409,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities toans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources __ 99,859, 50,874.] 206,581.] 400,406.] 469,548.| 1267268.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Cther income. Do not include gain
or toss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI}y ..

11 Total support. Add fings 7 thmugh 10 o T e L T .:- S B 1 3 .7 1 2 6 ,7 ,7

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. {see INSLUCHONSY | . oo 12 | 1 2,937,804.

13 First 5 years, If the Form 990 is for the arganization’s first, second, third, fourih, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and StOp here ... i o I“_“I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2024 {ine 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f) ... |14 90.76 u
15 Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part I, Bne 14 e 15 93.15 «u

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2024, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizalion |, ... ..o e
b 33 1/3% support test - 2023, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization [:]
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2024, If the organization did not check a box on I;rse 13 1ﬁa or 16b and Ilne 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ...
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and  stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization |:|
i8 Private foundation, If the arganizaticn did not check a box on ling 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17h, check this box and see mstfuctuons ............... |:|
Schedule A (Form 890) 2024

432022 01-14-25
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A (Fann 980) 2024 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 pages
| Part Iil { Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ii. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |1.)
Section A, Public Support
Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} {a} 2020 {b) 2021 {c} 2022 {d} 2023 {e} 2024 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membarship fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants,"}

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
arganization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revanues levied for the organ-
izalion’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The valus of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

& Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ..
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons
b Ameunts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that

exceed tha grealer of 5,008 or 1% of the
amount o {ine 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b .

8 Public support. (smlrertlmeTc#mmlmem
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year begirning in) (a) 2020 b} 2021 {c) 2022 {d} 2023 {e) 2024 () Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interesy,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business {axable income
{tess section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b . ...
11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not includad on fine 10b,
z whether ar not the business is
: regularly carried on
12 Other income, Do nol include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) e
13 Total suppor. (addiines 9, 106, 11, and 12.)

14 First 5 years. If the Form 980 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a section 501(c)(3} organization,

check this box and stop here ... e ennscusitbeeesesssmssniiinteisbiiiissesereesiiiiiieierssreresareeseeiiiiigeciiieiiiiiiiasiesca: [:]
Section C. Computation of Pub!tc Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2024 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column () ... o115 %
16 Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part i, Hne 15 . ..oy 16 %
Section D. Gomputation of Investiment Income Percentage
17 Invastment income percentage for 2024 {line 10c, column {f}, divided by line 13, column ) ... 17 %
18 Investment income parcentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part L line 17 e 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2024. I ne organization did not check the box on line 14, and lina 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
mate than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2023. I the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
fine 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...
20 Private foundation. i the organization did not chack a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... D
432023 01-14-25 Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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FLORIDA SQOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A {Form 980) 2024 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Pagea
I Part IV ] Supporting Organizations
{Complete enly if you checked a box on line 12 of Part L. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B, iIf you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E, If you checked box 12d, Pani |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Seciion A, All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Are ali of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing | S

dacuments? If "No, " describe jn Part Vil how the supported organizations are designated. If designaied by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1
2 Did the organizaticn have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status L

under saction 508(@)(t) or (2)? Jf "Yes,* explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was descrnibed in section 509{a){1} or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c){4}, (5), or (B)? If "Yes," answer =
lines 3h and 3¢ below. Ba

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization gualified under section 501(c){4), {5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 508{a)(2)? Jf "Yes," describe in Part Vi whan and how the :
crganization made the delermination. Jb

¢ Did the arganization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B) S

purposes? jf "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization"}? i ]
"Yes, " and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organtzation? I "Yes,* describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discration
despile being controfied or supervised by or in conneclion with its supporied organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
urder sections 507(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part Vl what controls the organization used
lo ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2B)
PUrpOSes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? (f “yas,"

answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Aiso, provide detail in Part VI, including () the namas and FIN
numbers of the supparted organizations added, subsfituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authorify under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Typelor Type Il only. Was any addad or substituted supported organization pait of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event bayond the organization's controf?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services ar facilities) to

anyohe other than (i} its suppoerted organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iii} other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI, 6

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar paymant to a substantial contributor S
{as defined in section 4358(c){3)(C}}, a family member of a substantiat contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with =
regard to a substantial contributor? if "Yes," compleie Part | of Schedule L (Form 980). 7

8 DBid the organization make a loan 1o a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 77 :
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L {(Form 990).

Ba Was the arganization controiled directly or indirectly at any #ime during the tax year by ane or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2)? ff "Yes," provide detaif in Part VI,

b Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detait in Part VI. 9b
c Bid a disqualified person {as defined on line Sa) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit i
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf “Vas,* provide detail in Part Vi, 9c

10a Was the arganization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4343(f} {regarding cerlain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il nonfunctionally integrated

supporting organizations)? if "Yes," answer line 10h below. 0a |
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, o RS S
—determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
432024 01-14-25 Schedule A {(Form 990} 2024
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 pPages
[Part W] Supporting Organizations (continued)

_ Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift ar cantribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11¢ balow, the governing body of a supported organization?
b Afamily member of a person described on line {1a above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person dascribed on line 11a or 11b abave? if "Yes" to fine 11a, 11b, or 11c,

provide detai in Part VI 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the govarning body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of ane or Bt i
mare supported organizatiens have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlied the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, diractors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied 1o such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization othar than the supporied :

organization(s) that aperatad, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? ff "Yes, " explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

__ supervised. orconfrolled the supporting organization 2
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
i Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors B e o
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization{s)? Jf "No," describe in Part Vi how control

or management of the supporfing organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

___the supported organization(s)
Section D. All Type lil Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the fast day of the fifth month of the E e
organization's tax year, () a wiitten notice describing the type and amount of suppart provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Farm 990 that was most recently filad as of the date of notification, and {ii) copies of the :
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1
2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either {i) appeinted or elected by the suppaorted
organization(s) or (i} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? Jf "No," explain in Part V| how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization{s).
3 By reason of the refationship described on fing 2, above, did the organization’s supgported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the arganization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? I "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
___ supporied organizations playved in this regard. 3
Section E. Type lil Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box naxt to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organizalion satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 balow.
b E] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 baiow.
[ I:] The organization supporied a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supperted a governmental
entity (see insfructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer fines 2a and 2b below, Yes | No
a Did substantially alf of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of s
the supportad organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes,” then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these aclivities constifuled substantially all of its activities.
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, censtitute activities that, but for the organization's invajvement,

one or more of the arganization's supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? Jf "Yes," explain in

Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's invelvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below. SaE

a Did the organization have the power to reguiarly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trusteas of each of the supported organizations? i “Yes" or "No," provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each SRRe
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," desciibe in_Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
432025 04-14-25 18 Schedule A (Form 990} 2024
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A (Farm 990} 2024 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 pages
[PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting QOrganizations
1 I:] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust an Nov, 20, 1970 ( explfain in Part V). See instructions.
All other Type lil nonfunctionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B} Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year foptional)

Net short-tenm capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distrbutions

Other gross income (ses instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Dagreciation and depletion

Paortion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of grass income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8  Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

[T S [/ 0 £ R PPN

o o | W N =

[=>]

~J

(B) Currrent Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair markel value of all non-exempt-use assels (see

instructions for short tax year or assets hsld for part of year):

Average monihly value of securities 1a

Average manthly cash balances 1h

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assels 1c

Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors e
{explain in detail in Part V1):

Acquisition indebledness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

Subtract line 2 from line 1d,

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0,015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

sea instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount {add ling 7 to line 6)

[ T 1 =l ]

w
o

N

o [~ o
o [~ [ IO i

Section ¢ - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, column A}
Enter 0,85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior vear {from Section B, tine 8, column A}
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distribitable Amount. Subtract line 5 fram fine 4, unless subject to
emergenay temporary reduction (see instructions), [ BRI ;
7 || Chack here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type HI suppomng organization (see
instructions),

= P [0 [ S B

[« 1= o - [\ s

Schedule A {Form 990} 2024
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Seheduls A (Form 990) 2024 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page7
[Part V.| Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (rontinued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supparted organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assels 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide delails in Part V) 5
6 Other distributions {describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part V1. See instructions, 8
9 Distibutable amount for 2024 from Section G, line 6 9
10 lina 8 amount divided by line 8 amount 10
(i} {ii) (i)
Section E -~ Distribution Allacations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2024 Amount for 2024

1 Distributable amount for 2024 from Section G, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2024 (reason-
able cause required - explain jn Part V). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2024

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

From 2022

From 2023

Totai of lines 3a through 3e

Apptied to under distributions of prior years

h Appiled to 2024 distributabla amount

Carryover from 2019 not applied (see instructions}

i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.
4 Distributions for 2024 from Section D,
line 7; $
a_Applied to underdisiributions of prior years
b Applied to 2024 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract fines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions far years prior to 2024, if
any, Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain jn Part V1. See instructions.

6 Hemaining underdistributions for 2024, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1, For result greater than zero, explain in
Part Vi. See instructions,

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2025, Add lines 3j
and 4e.

8 Breakdown of line 7.

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022

Excess from 2023

Excass from 2024

{w I {1 D (= T Lo I L= i

o |o (o [T |2

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A {Form $80) 2024 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Pages
[Part Vi] Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part il, line 17a or 17b; Part l, line 12,
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 8b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 53, 6, 93, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 1ig; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section G,
ling 1; Part 1, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Seetion D, lines 5, 8, and 8; and Part V, Saction E, lines 2, 5, and 6, Also complete this part for any additional information,
{See instructions.)

432028 01-14-25 Schedule A {Forin 990) 2024
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** DPUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

{Form 990} OMB No. 15450047

(Rev. December 2024) Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF.

Ef;:;;“;:\::ﬂ% Zs‘?::fv Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the iatest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGH
FINANCING CORPORATIOCN 26-1581757

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 880-EZ 501(e) 3 ) {enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organizatien
Form 880-PF

501{c)(3) exempt private foundation

4847(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

000Ul

501(c)(3} taxable private foundation

. Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501{¢){7}, {8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the Generat Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions,

General Rule

|:| For an organizatien filing Form 990, $80-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or mare {in money ar
property} frem any one contributor. Complete Parts | and 1l. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions,

Special Rules

[E For an organization desceribed in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulaticns under
sections 509{a)(1) and 170(R){1)(A)vD), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part [f, line 13, 18a, or 16b, and that received from any one
contributer, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of tha amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h;
or (i) Farm 980-EZ, fine 1, Complsie Parts fand Il

1:] £or an organization deseribed in section 5¢1{c){7), (8). or {10} filing Form 930 or 990-E7 that recejved from any one
i contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 excfusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
fiterary, or educational purpases, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals, Complete Parts | (entering
"N/AY in column (b} instead of the contributor name and address), i, and fll.

[:] For an organization described in section 501{c)(7), {8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one cantributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such corrtributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checkead, enter here the total contriputions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, ete.,
purpose, Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies o this organization because it received nonexclusively

raligious, charitabla, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or mare during the year $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn’t file Schedule B (Form 990}, but it must
answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or chack the hox on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify
that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990}

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 880, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990} {Rev. 12-2024)

EHA 423451 01-08-25




Schedule B (Form 920) (Rev. 12:2024)

Page 2

Name of organization
FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

Employer identification humber

26-1591757

iipa_!‘t | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(@) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

1

Person

Payroll ]
$ 400,000. Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part 1l for
noenecash contributions.)

(a) b)
No. Name, address, and ZIiP + 4

{© {d)

Total contributions Type of confribution

Person |:|

Payroll m
$ Moncash [ ]

{Complete Part 1 for
noncash contributions.}

{a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) {d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D

Payroll |:|
$ Noncash [ |

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(=} (b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c} {d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person [:]

Payroll 1
$ Moncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
nongash contributions.}

{a) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIiP + 4

{c) {d)

Total contribulions Type of contribution

Person D

Payroll I:]
4 Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person l:l

Payroll |:]
$ Noncash [ |

{Complete Part H for
noncash contributions.)

423452 01-09-25

14510723 131839 2419748

Schedule B (Form 990} {Rev. 12-2024)
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Schedule B {Form 990) (Rev, 12:2024)

Page 3

Narne of organizatian

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

Employer identification number

26~1591757

: Pa'r't' . Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part i if additional space is needed.

(a} )
Ne.
o beserintion of (o) 1 , FMV (or estimate) oot @ .
ascription of noncash property given (Ses instructions.) ate receive
Part |
$
(=)
{c}
No.
§ ro(:‘n D inti ¢ tb) h . FMV {or estimate) Dat (d) wed
escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
Partl
$
(a)
{c}
No.
1room D ot ¢ (b} h 5 FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ved
escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
Part |
8
(a)
{c}
No.
{mom D it § ®) h . EMV (or estimate) Dat (d) wved
escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
Part |
$
{a
No. (o) «© ()
from D inti ¢ h R FMV (or estimate) Dat wed
escriplion of honcash property given See instructions.) ate receive
Part|
$
(a)
(c)
No.
1room D inti § (b) h ) FMV (or estimate) Dat {d) wed
escription of noncash property given (Ses instructions.) ate receive
Part I
$

423463 01-09-25

14510723 131839 A419748
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Schedule B (Form: 890) (Rev. 12-2024) Page 4

Name of organization Empioyer identification number
FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

: Par‘t ﬂl i Exclusively refigious, charitable, ele., centributions to organizations described in section 501(c){7), {8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
' I from any one contributor, Complate columns {a} through {e} and the following ne entry. For organizations
completing Partill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, sto., contributions of 54,000 or less for the year, (Enter this info. once.) $

Use duplicate copies of Part [l if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
g:rlpl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transter of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g;fn {b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gif{
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
IgmrTI {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
a
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g‘;ﬂ (b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
423454 01-09-25 Schedule B {Forim 990} {Rev. 12-2024)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

{Form 980} Complete if the arganization answered "Yes" on Form 990, OMB No. 1545-0047

{Rev. December 2024) Part 1V, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Forim 880, : Open to Pub]ac Bt

tnternaf Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Fermg90 for instructions and the latest information, ' iInspection o

Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

] Partl: ] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complate if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 6,

{a) Donor advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

Total numberatendof year ...
Aggregate vatue of contributions to (during year)
Agaregate vatue of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

[ I

are the organization’s preperty, subject to the orgarization's exclusive legal cortrol?
8  Did the organization inform ail grantees, danars, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitabla purposes and not for the benefil of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private BEnafit? e e e B Yes [:] No

[Part Il:] Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part I, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).

m Preservation of land for public use {for example, recreation or education) m Preservation of a historically important land area

El Protection of natural habitat D Praservation of a cerified historic structure

[:} Preservation of open space

2 Complets lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a consewatlon easememnt on the last

day of the tax year. 57| Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation 8asements . e 2
¢ Numbar of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included onlline2a ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included on line 2¢ acquired after July 25, 2006, and not
on a historic structure listed inthe Nalional Register | et vree e eeee e aeannennes 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modifiad, transferred, raleased, sxtinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year

4 Number of states where praparty subject to conservation easement is focated
5 Does the organization have a wiitten policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
vialations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? Yes |:| No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enfommg conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in manitoring, inspecting, handting of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservalion easement reportad an fine 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(){4}(B))
and section 170(h)(4)(B){i}?

9 in Part XHI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

| Part il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part 1V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 858, not 1o report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or resaarch in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XHl the text of the footnote to its financial statemants that describas these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, 1o report in its revenue staternent and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public éxhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
pravide the following amounts relating o these items.

{i} Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1 $
(i) Assets included in FOMM 990, PArEX oo oot

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treaswes, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the foliowing amounts required to be reported under FASR ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Hevenue included on Form 990, Part VI, lina 1 5
b Assetsinciuded in Form 990, Part X e s 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 990) (Rev, 12-2024)

LHA 432051 01-02-25
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule D (Form $60) (Rev. 12.2024) FINANCING CORPORATION 26~1591757 page2
{ Partlll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets onsinueq)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items {check all that apply),
a || Public exhibition d I JLaaner aexchange program
b u Scholarly research e D Other
G m Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xl
5 During the year, did the arganizalion solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
1o be sold to raise funds rather than to be malnlained as part of the organization's gollection? ... ... |:| Yes |:| No

[ Part IV | Escrow and Gustodial Arrangements cComplete if the erganization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part W, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? [ ] Yes [_INo

b ¥ "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount

Beginning balance 1c

Additions during the year 1d

Distributions during the year ie

ENAING DAIANCE || ..ot oo ee s eeaes et ee e e e e s s s eem st es e ssesses s ee b8 anansens st e s et s i
2a Did the organization include an amount en Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes D No
b K "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XHl .o |:|
Part V. ;] Endowment Funds Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year {b) Prior year {c} Two years hack | (d) Three years back | (e} Four years back

haat - - 2 o

ia Beginning of year balance
Contributions | ...
Net investrment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

T O 0 -

Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance | .. ... ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column {a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowmant %

b Permanent endowment %

¢ Term endowment %

The perceniages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equat 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds nat in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

—-

organization by: Yes | No
(i} Unrelated organizaliOns? || .. ... e e an e e e T e ea b b 3afi)
{i) Related orGamiZalionNST || .. oo e e Zafii)
b If "Yes" online 3afii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Dascribe in Part Xl the intendad uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part VI-..| Land, Buildings, and Equipment
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"” on Form 9980, Part |V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10,
Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Gost or other {c} Accumulated {d) Book value
basis {investment} basis {other) deprecxatton
12 180G e i
b Buildings . 26,727,187, 8 441 451 18,285,736.
¢ Leasehold |mprovements ______________________________
d Equipment 78,885. 78,885, 0.
@ OBE s,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (q) must equal Form 890, Part X, ing 106, COMMN (BI) coovvivvoveomieeeiieireenne 18,285,736.

Schedule D {Form 890) (Rev. 12-2024)

432052 01-02-25
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page3
[ Part Vil [ Investments - Other Securities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Descriplion of security or category fincluding name of security} {b) Book valus (c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...
(2) Closely held equity interests
{3} Other

A

(B)

{©)

©)

()

)

@)

H)
Total. {Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, ling 12, ¢ol. (B))
| Part_\lill] Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 980, Part X, fine 13,
{a) Description of investment {b) Book value {¢) Methaod of valuatior: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1)

{2}

{3}

{4}

(5}

(6}

{7}

8

(9
‘Total, (Col. (b} must equaj Form 980, Part X, line 13, col. (B))
[ Part IX I Other Assetls

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 080, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description (b} Book value

(1)
(2)
(3}
{4)
(5)
(6]
7
(8)
{9}
Total. {Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, Jing 15, €0k fB)) oo o
iPartX ] Other Liabilities

Complate if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 111, See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

: 1. (a) Description of liability {b) Book valug
& {1) Federal income taxes
) INTEREST PAYABLE 168, 445.
)

)

(5)

(6)

]

{8}

s .

Total. (Column (b} mus! equal Form 990, Part X, ing 25. ¢OL (BY) «ociomeseeeace: 168,445,

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions, In Part Xili, provide the text of the footnote to lhe orgamzailon 5 flnancaai statements that raports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xkl ..
Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024}

432053 01-02-25
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule D {Form 990) {Rev. 12-2024) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 paged
['Part X1 | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 680, Part IV, line 12a,

1 Totalrevenus, gains, and other support per audited financial Statememts ... 1 3,860,529,
2 Amaounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VI, line 12: e

a Net unrealized gaing (osses) on investments e 2a 78,038,

b Donated services and use of facilities ... e, 2b

¢ Recoverigs of prioryear grants ... 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XILY .. 2d S

@ AdAHines 2aTIOUGN 20 L e e 2¢ 78,038.
3 SUBIACHIING 26 TTOM BNE T ||| L oo 3 | 3,782,491,
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part VIII, line 12, but not on fine 1: o

a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIll, line vb ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XULY e Ab . ThEn

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4. (This must equal Form 990, Part !, line 12 5 3,782,491,
| Part XN | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial StAtEMENTS | e
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

Bonated services and Use Of faCHties e 2a
Prior year adjustments

Other 05888 oo
Other (Describe in Part XIiL)
Add lines 2a through 2d

3  Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part X, line 25, but not on line 1:

1] 3,949,652,

L - T~ B =

20 0.
s | 3,949,652,

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil ina 7b ... 4a
b Other (Describe inPart XILY | e 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b dc 0.

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Thi. tequal Form 990, Part L fing 18} oevriiriireteiieeieiieeieeieeiieiaaniiiss 5 3,949, €52,
Part Xill] Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 8; Part 11}, lines 1a and 4; Part I, lines 1h and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to pravide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

NO PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX EXPENSE HAS BEEN MADE IN THE ACCOMPANYING
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SINCE THE FINANCING CORPORATION IS EXEMPT FROM INCOME
TAXES UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. THE FINANCING
CORPORATION IS ORGANIZED EXCLUSIVELY FOR EDUCATIONAL PURPOSES AND ALTHOUGH
IT HAS NOT BEEN CLASSIFIED AS AN ORGANIZATION THAT IS A PRIVATE FOUNDATION
UNDER SECTION 509{(A)(2), IT HAS BEEN CLASSIFIED AS A CORPORATION UNDER
SECTION 509(A)(3).

14510723 131839 A419748
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SCHEDLULE]
{Form 990}
(Pov, Dacamber 2024)

Deparimert of the Tressury
Internal Revenus Sanice

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" an Form 890, Part [V, Ene 21 or 22,
Attach to Form 990,
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instruclions and the latesl information.

QN Mo, 1545-0047

i/0pen te Public-
< inspeslion G

MNama of the organization

FINANCING CORPORATION

FLORIDA SCUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Employer identification number

26-1591757

i Part1 ZI General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Dees the organization maintain records to substantiate the amaunt of the grants or assistancs, the grantees' efigibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection

criteria used to award the grants or assistance? | |
2 Describe in Part [V the organization's procedures for me

nitoring the use of grant funds in the United States,

DYes Na

[ Pantll 11 Grants and Other Assistance to Domastic Organizations and Domestic Governimants. Gomplete if the organization answeted "Yes® on Form 90, Part IV, line 21, for any
reciplent that raceivad more than $5,000. Part [ can be dupficatad if additional space is neaded.

1 ta) Name and address of organization ta) EIN {¢)IRC section | {d) Amountof | (e} Amount of ngjg;‘ggﬂz’k {9} Description of {h) Purposa of grant
or governmeant {if applicable) cash grant noncash EMV. a pral'sa'll noncash assistance or assistance
assistance ’nlﬁer) '
FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERH STATE COLLEGE
8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY
FORT MYERS, FL 33919 59-1211051 N/ 250,000, 0, H/A /A BATITHG CAGES

2 Enter total number of section 501(c}(3) and government organizations listed in the fine 1 fable
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed Inthe line 11able ...

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 950,

LHA 432101 010225
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FPLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Schedule | (Form 996) (Rev, 12-2024) FINANCING CORPORATION

26-1591757 Page 2

1 Part I3 ! Grants and Other Assistance te Damestic Individuals, Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 980, Part IV, line 22.

Part lit can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

{a) Typa of grar! or assistance

(b} Mumber of
recipients

{e) Amount of
cash grant

{d) Amount of non-
cash assistance

ook

Method of valuation
, FMV, appraisal, ather}

(t} Description of noncash assistance

Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, lina 2, Part ], column (); and any other additional information.

432162 01-18-25
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SCHEDULE .} Compensation Information OME No. 15450047
{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees — —
{Rev. Decamber 2024) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 9980, Part 1V, jine 23. E :-'Obén to PUb
Deapartment of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. L : EnSpéctioh'
Internal Revenue Servica Go to www.irs.gov/Form930 for instructions and the latest information, T
Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number

FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

{Parti] Questions Hegarding Compensation

Yes_ No

1a Check tha approptiate box{es) if the organizalion provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VIi, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il 1o provide any relevant information regarding these items.

l:| First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
i:] Travel for companions [:] Payments for business use of personal residence
[__] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments {1 Health or social club dues or initiation fees

l:| Discretionary spending account E] Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line fa are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of ali of the expenses describad abova? If "No," complete Part Hito explain ...
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or aliowing expenses incurred by alt directars,
trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used ta establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director, Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part kl,

[:] Compensation committee D Written employment contract
{:] Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
D Form 990 of other organizations Ij Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 880, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
arganization or a related arganization:
a Hecelve a severance payment or change-of-control PAYMENt? | s
b Participate in or receive paymeant from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement?
1f "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part .

Only section 501(c}(3), 501{cH4}, and 501{c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed cn Form 880, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The orgamization? | st e e
b Any related organization?
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Hl.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the nat eamings of:
A THE OFGANMIZALONT o e oot oe e tst s st e s e s e e et e e s maeeeeb e s s ae e e s et e e A e e s bR Rk es R b e e e e s et sen bt
b Any related organization?
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Hll.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nanfixed payments
not described on fines 5 and 87 1 Y Es,” desCrDe N P ar Bl e s
8 Ware any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initizl contract exception describad in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describa inPart Nl | ... 8 X
8 If “Yes" on line 8, did the arganization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in = F
Regulations section 534958-6{C17 ... o i e e 2
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule J {Form 990} (Rev. 12-2024}

LHA 432911 01-15-25
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule J (Form 990) (Rev. 12:2024) FINANCING CORPORATION

26-1591757

Page 2

| Part It l Ofticars, Directors, Truslees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensaled Einployees, Use duplicate coples if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensaticn must be reportad on Schedule J, report compensation from tha organization on row () and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row ().
Da not fist any individuals that aren't fisted on Form 960, Part VIL,

Note: The sum of columns (B)()-(il) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 980, Part VI, Seclion A, line 1a, applicable eclumn (D) and () amounts for that individual,

{B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1089-MISC and/or 1098-NEG | (C) Retirement and {D) Montaxable [{E} Total of columns | {F) Compensation
compensation other deferred benefits {BIEHD} i cotumn (B)
{A) Name and Title {i) Base (@i} Bonus & {iii}y Other compensation reported as deferred
compensation ingentive reportable on prior Form 890
compensation compansation
(1} JEFFERY ALLBRITTEN D.A, 0 g. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
PRESIDEHT @)l 353,621, 98,514. 224,219, 168,500. 71,132, 915,986, 0,
{2) GINA B, DOEBLE, CPA THROUGH 3/25|(j} 0. Q, 0. 0. {. 0. G.
TREASURER (i) 205,696, 21,878, 2,475, 36,656 23,300. 250,005, 0.
13} JOE COLEMAN b 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
SECRETARY (iy] 189,006, 12,383, 5,000. 31,769, 13,203, 251,371, 0.
0]
{ii}
{i}
{ii}
{iy
i)
0]
(f)
(i}
{iik
G
(73]
il
il
{i)
{ii}
i)
()
0}
()
(i
i}
4]
(i3]
0]
{ii}

422112 01+15-25
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule d (Form 890 {ev. 12-2024) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page 3
I Part i I Supplemental {nformation

Pravida the information, explanation, or desciptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4h, 4c, 5a, 5h, 64, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part ||, Also camplete this part for any additional Information,
PART T, LINE 3:

THE RELATED ENTITY, FLORIDA SOQUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE, USES AN ANNUAL

COMPENSATION STUDY TO ESTABLISH THE COMPENSATION FOR ITS PRESIDENT, AND THE
COMPENSATION IS APPROVED BY THE BOARD. THE PRESIDENT HAS A WRITTEN
EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT.

Schedule .f {Form 990} (Rev. 12-2024)
432418 01-15-25
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SCHEDULE K Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds

(Form 990} Comptete if the organization answered "Yes™ en Form 990, Part IV, line 24a, Provide descriptions, OB No. 3576047
(Hev. Dacember 2024} explanations, and any addilional information in Part VL PR R
Departmant of the Treasury Attach to Forin 880, - "Open to Publlc

Irvearst Aswnus Senice Go to www.irs.gov/Form@a0 for instiuctions and the latest information. --Inspegtion &

Namas of the arganization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE CCOLLEGE Employar identitication numbar
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757
Part] | Bond lssues SEE PART VI FOR COLUMNS (A} AND (F) CONTINUATIONS
{a) Issuer name {b) lssuer EIN {c) CUsIP # {d) Date issued {e) Issue price (£} Description of purpose (g) Defeasedifh} On behall} ) Pooled
of issuer | financing
Yas| No |Yes| No | Yes| Mo

FSW STATE COLLEGE ISEE PART VI,
A FINANCING CORP 2017 SERI|26-1581757 NONE 12/21/17 | 10000000, [SUPPLEMENTAL INFO X X X
FSW STATE COLLEGE ISEE PART VI,

B FINANCING CORP 2017 SERI[26-1591757| HNONE 12/21/17 { 10000000.|SUPPLEMENTAL INFO X X X
FS8W STATE COLLEGE SEE PART VI,

¢ FINANCING CORP 2017 SERI[A6-1591757] HNONE 12/21/17 [2,879,067.SUPPLEMENTAL INFO X X X

D
Partll i Proceods

A A G
1 Amocunt of bonds retired . 2,594 450, 2,594 ,450. 746,965,
2 Amount of bends legally defeased
3_ Totaiproceeds ofissue ...
4 Gross proceeds in reservs funds
5 _Capitalized interest from proceeds
Proceeds in refunding escrows,

L]
7 lssuance costs from proceeds
8
g

10,000,000.F 10,000,009. 2,879,067,

Credit enhancement from proceeds

Working capttal expendiures from proceeds
0__ Capital expendiures from proceeds
11 Other spent proceeds
12 Other unspentproceeds .

13 __Year of substantfal complstion

ot

10,000,000.) 10,000,000, 2,879,067,

2012 2012 2012
Yes Na Yes Ne Yes No Yes No

14  Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of tax-exempt bands {or,
if issued prior to 2018, a current refunding tssue)? . X X X
15 Were the honds issused as parnt of a refunding Issua ci taxah!a boncls (or lf
issued prior ta 2018, an advance refunding BSU8)? ..., X X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been mads? ... X X X
17 Does the organization malntain adequate books and records to support the
final allocation of proceeds?  ...........c. X p: S £
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses tha Inskucnons for Form 990 Schedule K {Form 930) (Rev, 12-2024)

LHEA 432121 01-14-25
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FPLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule K (Form 990) {Rev. 122024) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page 2

‘Partlll :_Private Business Usa

A B C 8
1 Was lhe organization a pattner in a partneiship, or a member of an LLC, Yes No Yes No Yes Mo Yes No
which owned property financed by tax-exemptbonds? ... X X X
2 Arethere any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of ,
bond-inanced Property? ................... X X .S
Ja Arathera any management or service contracts Usal may resull in ;mva!e
Dusiness use of bond-financed property?  .................. X X X

b |If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsei or nther outsude
counsel to review any management ot senvice conlracts zejating to the financed property?
¢ Are there any research agresments that may result in private businass use of
bong-financed property? ... X X X
If "Yes" to lins 3¢, does the organlzahon routine[y angage hond caunse! or cther
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed proparty?
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a seclion 501{c}{3) organization or a state or focsl govemnment  _....ooinnene % % % %
5 Enter the parcentage of financed property used in a ptivate business use as a
result of unrefated trade or business activity carried on by your organization,
another section 501{c)(3) organization, or a state or tocal government . " %
Totaloflines4and5 ..o ]
7 Toes Ihe bond issue mest the pnva!e secunt\,ror paymeni test? X X X
8a Has there been a safe or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a non-
governmental person other than a 501{c)(3) oraanization since the bonds were issuad? X .S X
b If *Yes" to line Ba, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sofd or
disnosed of
¢ [If "Yes" to line 8a, was any remedia] act:on taken pursuant tu Hegulauons
sections 114312 and 114527 i
@ Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all
nenquakfied bonds of the issua are remediated in accordance with the
requirements undar Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 114527 . i X X X
‘Part IV Arbilrage

=8

% - %
%% %

ERES

o
&

% % %

1 Has tha issuer filed Form 8838-T, Atbitiage Rebale, Yield Reduction and Yes No Yes No Yes No Yas No
Penalty in Lieu of Abitrage Rebate? . .o sessassass X £ X
2 H'No" toling 1, did tha following apply?

a_Rebate not due yet?
b_Exception torebate? .
¢ Narebate due? .........
if “Yes" 1o lina 26, provide in Part V] the date the rebate computation was
performed .

3 lIsthe bondissuea vanable rala Issue? . » | X | X X |

432122 011825 Schadule K {Form 980) (Rev. 12-2024)




Schedule K [Form 990) {Rev. 122024} FINANCING CORPORATION

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

261591757

Page 3

i Part

IV : Arbitrage fcontinued)

4a

B

Has the organtzation or the govemmentat issuer entered into a qualified Yes No Yes

hedge with respect to the bond Issue?

Name of provider

Term of hedge ..

Was the hedge superintegrated? |

b
<
d
a

Was the hedge terminated?

5a

Were gross proceads nvested In a guaranteed investment contract {GIC)?

b

Name of provider

<

Term of GIC

d_Was the requlatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIG satislied?

8

Woera any gross proceeds invested beyond an avallable temporary period? ... X

7

Has tha organization astablished written procedures to monitor tha
requirements of section 1482 ... ettt s eree X X

‘Part

V | Proceduras To Undertake Corractive Action

Has the organization established written procedures o ensure that viclations Yas No Yes

No

Yes

of federal tax requiremants are timely Identified and correctad through the
voluntary closing agreement program if selfremediation fsn't available undar
applicable regulations? X £

Part

Vl: Supplemental Infarmation. Provide additional information for responses {0 questions on Scheduie K. See instructions.

SCHEDULE K, PART I, BOND TSSUES:

{(A) ISSUER NAME: FSW STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORP 2017 SERIES A

{F)} DRESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE: SEE PART VI, SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

{A) ISSUER NAME: FSW STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORP 2017 SERIES B

{F) DESCRIPTION OF PURPQSE: SEE PART VI, SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

{A) JISSUER NAME: FSW STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORP 2017 SERIES C

(F} DESCRIPTION OF PURPQSE: SEE PART VI, SUPPLEMENTAL TNFORMATION

432123 01-14-25 Schadule K {Form 900} (Rev, 12-2024)



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMS No. 15450047
{Form 990} Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
{IRev. Dacember 2024) Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. " Onenio Public -
Daparment of the Treasu Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ, -~ Opento Public

D astry . . A . : “nspection 3 !
Internal Revenus Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information, cAMSPEGUON & ey
Narme of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number

FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2:
JEFF ALLBRITTEN, GINA DOEBLE AND JOE COLEMAN HAVE BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS,
AS THEY ARE DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, OR KEY EMPLOYEES OF FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN
STATE COLLEGE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

AMOUNTS FROM THE FORM 990 DRAFT ARE VERIFIED AGAINST FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
W2, AND COMPENSATION INFORMATION PROVIDED TQ CLA DURING PREPARATION OF THE
IRS 990 REPORT. IF THERE ARE ANY VARTANCES BETWEEN FSW FINANCIAL RECORDS
AND THE FORM 990 DRAFT, FSW FINANCE PERSONNEL GETS CLARIFICATION FROM CLA
AND INFORMATION IS UPDATED IF NECESSARY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ALL VOTING BOARD MEMBERS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY EACH YEAR. VOTING MEMBERS WHO HAVE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST DURING
MEETINGSE ARE EXCLUDED FROM VOTING ON THE ISSUE AT HAND. IN THE GENERAL
COUNSEL'S OFFICE WE ANNUALLY COLLECT THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENTS
FOR THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS OF THE FLORIDA
SOUTHWESTERN FINANCING CORPORATION. UPON SUBMISSION WE REVIEW THE COMPLETED
DOCUMENTS. TO DATE WE HAVE NOT ENCOUNTERED ANY POTENTTALLY DISQUALIFYING
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. WERE WE TO ENCOUNTER A POTENTIALLY DISQUALIFYING
CONFLICT OF INTEREST, WE WOULD EVALUATE THE NATURE AND EXTENT OF THE
CONFLICT TO DETERMINE AN APPROPRIATE RESPONSE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE ENTITY DOES NOT DIRECTLY EMPLOY ANY INDIVIDUALS. INDIVIDUALS ARE
EMPLOYED BY THE COLLEGE. CCOMPENSATIQON IS ESTABLISHED BY THE RELATED
ORGANTIZATION THROUGH THE WAGE AND COMPENSATION SCHEDULE. BOARD
MEMBERS/OFFICERS ARE NOT COMPENSATED.

THE PROCESS DESCRIBED HERE WAS LAST COMPLETED IN 2024.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:
THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE MADE AVATLABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:
CONTRACT SERVICES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 478,806,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 130,000.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 608,806.
OTHER SERVICES- NON-CONTRACTED:
‘PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 36,063,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 36,063,
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 644,869.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 880-EZ. Schedute O (Form 990) {Rev. 12-2024)
LHA 432211 01-15-25
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SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships OMB Mo, 15450047
{Form 890) Complete if the organfzation answered *Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35h, 35, or 37, -
(Pev. Janusry 2025} Attach to Forim 980, “'Open ta Public’
ﬁfﬁf;ﬁéfﬁéﬁﬁi?&?’ Go lo wwawiirs gow/Formae0 for instructions and the latest Information, <:Inspeetion -t ¢
Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANMCING CORPORATION 26~1581757
“Part| i identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the crganizalion answered “Yes" on Form 920, Part IV, line 33,
(al {b) {© {d) {e} )
Nams, address, and EIN §f applicable} Primary activity Legal domiclle (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity foreign country} entity

Identification of Halated Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had ene or more related tax-exempt

Partll : organizations during the tax year.
{a) {b) ict {d} {e) n sact r”\(591)2\1:)(13}
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity 1egsl domicite (state or Exempt Code Public charity [irect controiling cantrcflad
of related arganization foreign country) seclion status {if section entity entty?
501(cH3) Yes Na

PLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE -
59-12110%1, 8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY, FORT
MYERS, FL 33919 ETATE COLLEGE FLORIDA NiA X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Ferm 990, Schedule R {Form 990) {Rev, 1-2025)

LHA 32161 102324
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FEORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Scheduls R (Form 990) (Rev. 1-2025) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591787 Page 2

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership, Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related

Partlll; organizations treated as a partnership during the fax year.
{a} ) (c) (d} (e 0 [a} {h) U] i {k}
Name, address, and Eit Primary activity d“;%z'h Direct cantraling | Predominani incoms Share of total Share of Bisprepertonate Code VUB|  [SrrestalParcentage
of refated organization {ohate or entity l]related, uarglated, income end-ofyear Seestassy | @MOUNEIN box |mnaeng] swnership
o axcludad from Lax under assals dei 20 of Schedule jEaie.|
courtn} sections 512-b14) Yos | No | K-1 (Form 1085) rad No

PartIv |dentification of Halated Organizations Taxable as a Gorporation or Trust, Completa if the organization answered “Yes" on Foren 880, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related

organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
{a} @} () (d) {&) if} {9} (i} N
Narme, address, and EIN Primary activity tegatdomicda| Direct controlling | Type of entity Shara of total Share of Percentage} s12py13)
of related organization (slatocr entity (C colp, S com, income end-of-year ownetship | convold
foreign or bust) assels eyl
cosnmh Yes | No

Schedule R (Form 960} {Rav, 1-2025)

432162 10-23-24
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule R Form 980) (Rev. 12025 FINANCING CORPORATION

26-1591757  Pages

PartV.® Transactions With Refated Organizations, Completaif the organization answared “Yes' on Form 920, Part [V, line 34, 35b, or 36,

Note: Complata lina 1 if any entify is listed in Parts |1, NI, or IV of this schadule.
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the Tollowing transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Paits l11V?
a Recelpt of {i} interest, (ji} annuities, {iif) soyalties, or {iv} rent from a controlied entity
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s}
¢ Gift, grarit, or capital contributlon from related organization(s)
d Loans orloan guarantess to or for refated organization(s)
e Loans or foan guarantees by refated organization(s)

-

¢ Safe of assels to related organization(s) ...
Purchase of assets from related crganization{s)
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s} _.
Leassa of facilities, eguipment, or other assets to refated organization(s)

=

.ease of facilities, equipment, or other assats from related organtzation(s)
Patformance of senices or mambership or fundraising sclicitalions for related arganization(s)

m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitalions by related organization(s)
Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing fists, or other assets with related organization(s)

o Sharing of paid employees with refated organization{s)

=

p Relmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses
Reimbuwrsement paid by related organization(s) for expenses _

Fs]

P

Other transfer of cash or properly to related organization{s)
s Other transfer of cash or preperty from related organization(s)

Dividends from related organIZAHONIS) ..ot et res s ist e e e as e R SRS TSRS AT et e

‘l’e_s No .
ia X
th | X
ic X
id X
ia X
< |
X
1h X
ti X
1 X
ki X
1 S
tm X
ine X
1o | X
X
X
ir X
15 X

2 Ifthe answer 1o any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered refationships and transaction thresholds,
{a} X (£} {c} {d)
Neme of related erganization Transaction Amount involved Mathod of determining amount involved
iype (a-s}

1y FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE K 400,000.CASE
2y FLORTIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE ] 468,000.CASH
{3y FLORIDA SOUTHWES'I"ERN STATE COLLEGE P 133,346.CASH
(4 FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE B 250,000.CASH
5

(8)

432163 10-23-24
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule R (Form 998) {Rev. 1-2025) FINANCING CORPORATION 261591757 Page 4

iPart Vi i Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Gomplets If ths arganization answered “ves" on Form 990, Part §, fine 37,

Pravida tha fallowing nformation for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted mora than five parcent of its activilies (measured by total assels or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for cerain investment partnerships.

(a) [b} 4] {ch }?2“ n {g) i) 9] (k)
Mame, address, and EIN Primary activity {egal domicite Preclloménam l||1cume et 4 Share of Share of Code V—éJBI % [Gerw-at orfPercentage
0 i telated, unrelated, | 333 % AMOURLin hox 2)frmansengy i
of entity (state or foreign Bm;(lude_d Trom tax undarh.4s %. ] total end-ofyear 101 Schedule ¥-1 LE2=rT ovmership
counry) sections 512-514)  fres| e income assets os|No| (FOrM 106%) lyasine

Schadula B {Form 990) {Rev, 1-2025)

432964 10-23-24
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule R (Form 980} (Rev, $-2025) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Pages
{ Part VI | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses o guestions on Schedule R, See instructions,

432165 10-23-24 Schedule R (Form 990) {Rev. 1-2025)
43
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Agenda ltem No.: 3

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: 8/19/2025

1. Title: Personal Services Agreement between The District Board of Trustees of Florida
SouthWestern State College, Florida (the “Board of Trustees”) and Florida SouthWestern State
College Financing Corporation (the “Financing Corporation”).

2. Action Requested/Purpose: Renew the annual Personal Services Agreement

3. Fiscal Impact: [ ] Yes [INo ] N/A

4. Funding Source: Amount: $

5. Administration Recommendation: The Administration recommends the Financing Corporation
approve the Personal Services Agreement

1. Agenda ltem Type: 2. Requirement/Purpose (Include Citation)
X Action Item [] Statute

[] consent Agenda [] Administrative Code

[] Information Only B4 Other

[[] Board Requested Information/Report

3.

Background Information: The Personal Services Agreement by and between the District Board of
Trustees of Florida SouthWestern State College, Florida and the Florida SouthWestern State
College Financing Corporation, Florida provides the District Board of Trustees of Florida
SouthWestern State College will continue to manage and operate the facilities and provide
residential opportunities to students at Florida SouthWestern State College and the Financing

Corporation will pay the Board of Trustee% annual fee of $160,000 for those services
\‘

/ W ’
Requested by:

Genéral Cotnsel

Funding Verified by:

President Business Affairs and Technology/CIO

Approved for Agenda by: ////MD

pfesid qm

/

12.10 2023




PERSONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Peisonal Services Agreement (this "Agreement") is effective as of April 1, 2025
(the “Effective Date”) by and between THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE, FLORIDA (the "Board of Trustees”), a
body corporate and a political subdivision of the State of Florida acting for and on behalf of
Florida SouthWestern State College, Florida, and the FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE
COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION (the "Financing Corporation”), a not for profit
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida, a direct-support
organization of the Board of Trustees pursuant to Section 1004.70, Florida Statutes.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees owns certain unimproved real property
comprising a portion of the Board of Trustees' Lee County campus, which the Board of
Trustees has leased to the Financing Corporation pursuant to the terms of a Master Ground
Lease Agreement dated as of December 1, 2010 (the "Ground Lease"); and

WHEREAS, the Ground Lease provides for the construction of Capital Projects {(as
such term is defined therein) by the Financing Corporation upon the real property subject
thereto; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Ground Lease, the Financing Corporation
constructed a Capital Project consisting of a 405 bed student housing facility, (the
"Facilities"), located on the Facilities Site that was placed into service on or about July 1, 2012;
and

WIIEREAS, the Lee County Industrial Development Authority (the "Authority”) has
previously issued its Revenue Bond (Edison State College Financing Corporation Project),
Series 2010 (the 2070 Bond") for purposes of lending the proceeds thereof to the Financing
Corporation to finance the design, construction and equipping of the Facilities; and

WHEREAS, the 2010 Bond was issued pursuant to the Financing Agreement dated as
of December 1, 2010 (the "Financing Agreement”) among the Authority, the Financing
Corporation and Branch Banking and Trust Company, as the holder of the 2010 Bond; and
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WHEREAS, the Financing Corporation desires the Board of Trustees to continue to
manage and operale the Facilities and provide residential opportunilies lo students at the
Florida SouthWeslern Stale College who wish to experience a living learning environment;
and

WHEREAS, Section 1004.70(3)(a), Florida Statutes, expressly authorizes the Board of
Trustees to permit the use of property, facilities, and personal services of the Board of
‘Trustees by a direct support organization, incl uding the Financing Corporation;

WHEREAS, Section 1004.70(1)(b), Florida Statutes, states that personal services
includes full-time or part-time personnel as well as payroll processing (“Personal Services";
angl

WHEREAS, the Financing Corporation desires to contract with the Board of Trustees
for the compensated use of the Personal Services deseribed below and the Board of Trustees
wishes to accept such engagement, pursuant to the terms and conditions contained herein,

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing, the mutual covenants
and promises hereinafter set forth and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt
and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties, in tending to be legally bound,
hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1
PROVISION OF SERVICES

1.1. Provision of Services. The Financing Corporation hereby engages the Board of Trustees
to provide the following personal services:

Public Safety Technicia Services to Include:

a. The primary duty of the Board of Truslees shall be to implement and enforce
the Residence Hall Public Safety Procedures, as may be amended from time to time.,

b. Additional Duties with respect to the Facilities and sirrounding areas the
Board of Trustees shall:

L Conduct regular foot and vehicle patrols for assigned arca(s} to ensure
environment is safe for students, facully, staff and visitors. Observe surroundings through
these patrols and takes appropriate measures ta eliminate security and safety concerns to
ensure protection of the Board of Trustees’ facilities and assets;

1. Respond to complaints and  disturbances; takes injtial reports;
provides support in conducting investigations;

i, Facilitate Lhe orderly flow of traffic; monitors parking lots; investigates
accidents; issues pairking citations;
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iv. Maintain regular conlact with supervisor when dispatched to appraise
ah emergency situation; keeps appropriate individuals informed of status and location of
incidents; patrtners with olher agencies and personnel to ensure proper handiing of
emergency calls;

v, Assist other law enforcement agencies, fire department and
emergency medical technicians; and

vi. Alert supervisors {o issues or aclivilics discovered during regular
patrals that may have an impact on the safety and security of students, staff and visitors.

Duiies of Mainienance Technicians Services shall include:

a. Maintain building interior and exterjor including interior custodial sexvices;

b, Inspect and maintains pumps;

e Inspect and maintains all building HVAC equipment;

d. Perform all building preventive maintenance fo systems and interior of

buildings and units;

c. Assist with installation of all mechanical systems;

£ Repair all doors and windows as needed,;

I8 Install and maintains all drywall and wall finishes;

h, Instal] and maintains all flooring and patches and paints as needed;

I, Install and maintains appliances ie, microwaves, refrigerators, ice-makers,

washer and dryers and cook stoves;

Repair all furnitute as needed;

k. Operate and maintains all equipment in the maintenance of the infrastructure;
1. Assist with deliveries and oversees the activities of all outside contractors;
n. Operate and maintains the energy-management system to the building tied to

temperature control and lighting,

n. Assist all utility companies in the reading and collection of meters;
0. Complete and follows all work orders from manager and residence staff;
. Assist restdents as needed with moving and setling up furniture in assigned
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units;
g. Maintain all equipment and tools assigned to housing;

8 Maintain outside lighting, systems, chiflers, storage pods, and assist grounds
personnel as needed;

8. Complete weekly and monthly inspections to all building common spaces,
mechanical and electrical rooms, Lt. closels and assist resident assistants as

needed in their inspections; and

L Maintain 24/7 coverage of all building systems and structure,

Network Technician - Wireless:

i. Provides primary support for the wireless network in FSW student housing as well as Tier 1
and 2 network support for student residents.

ii.  Successfully installs and terminates various network cabling and equipment (switches, UPS's,
access points, VoIP and SIP devices) to manufacturer, industry, or FSW standards.

iii.  Effectively uses and maintains tools and equipment necessary for wireless network and
infrastructure installation and maintenance,

iv. Troubleshoots layer 1 and 2 network issues and collaborates with other network,
application, and desktop staff accordingly. Provides additional Tier 1 network support for FSW-
IT Help Desk customers, Active Directory and VoIP move add change.

v. Completes regular network closet maintenance and provides reports of physical equipment
and facility status at the Fort Myers campus.

vi.  Assists with campus MDF and Data Center maintenance and installations.

vii. Maintains current knowledge of industry standard best practices for wireless technology and
network cabling installations.

viii. Monitors essential network activities, such as network latency, and works with the network
team to resolve network issues. Recommends improvements for the College network.

Housing Unit Leaginp: Ferminations and Reassignments and Administirative
Services shall include (he following services:
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o administration of the housing application process;

h. determination of eligibility of students, facuity and staff for residency in the
Project;

c. assignment of rooms to eligible residents;

d, leasing to eligible residents, collecting applicable fees from eligible residents

and enforcing housing contracts;
¢ organization and coordination of student move-in and move-out; and
f. other services mutually agreed upon by the Parties.

1.2.  Termination of Services, The Board of Trustees may at any time immediately
terminate this Agreement or withhold Personal Services in the event of breach by the
Financing Corporation of any of the terms of this Agreementor upon the occtirrence of any
of the events set forth in Article 7. Termination or expiration of this Agreement shall not
affect the continuation of any outstanding obligation or liability incurred by either party
during the term of this Agreement.

1.3.  Right of Supervision and Control, The Board of Trustees shall have
sufficient authority so as to maintain a right of direction and control over employees
providing Personal Services, and shall retain authority to hire, terminate, discipline and
reassign employees. The Financing Corporation shall, however, retain such sufficient
direction and control over employees performing Personal Services as is necessary to
conduct the Financing Corporation’s business and without which the Financing Corporation
would be unable to conduct its business, discharge any fiduciary responsibility that it may
have, or comply with any applicable licensure, regulatory, or statutory requirement of the
Financing Corporation,

14.  Compensation to the Board of Trustees, In exchange for the Personal

Services described above the Financing Corporation shall pay to the Board of Trustees an
annual fee initially in the amount of $160,000 per year which will be billed to the
Financing Corporation by the Board of Trustees in four quarterly billings. The annual fee
shall be subject to adjustment based on increases in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban
Consumers (CPI-U) for the U.S. City Average for All ltems, 1982-84=100 (not seasonally
adjusted), or its successor, published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics, with, unless
otherwise specified herein, January 2017 as the base period. The payment of the annual fee
shall be subordinated to the payment of debt service on the Bonds.

ARTICLE 2
TERM

21.  Term, This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and terminate
on the date all amounts due and owing the Lender under the Indenture have been paid in
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full or upon the payment and satisfaction of any abligation issued by the Financing
Corporation to refund the Bonds.

ARTICLLE 3
PAYMENT OF WAGES AND BENEFITS

3.1 Payment of Wages. The Financing Corporation also represents and warrants
that all wages (including bonuses) paid to any employee are to be paid by the Board of
Trustees and that any such employees will receive no additional wages in any form from the
Financing Corporation, The Financing Corporation agrees it will be solely responsible for
damages of any nature arising out of the Financing Corporation’s failwre to report to the
Board of Trustees the payment to an employee of any remuneration for services rendered for
the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees assumes responsibifity for workers'
compensation claims, benefit claims (including but not limited to health insurance clajins
and pension claims) and tax obligations for any individuals who are performing Personal
Services pursuant to this Agreement,

3.2, Claims.  Should any claims, demands, suits or other Jegal proceedings be
threatened in writing or instituted by any person against the Board of Trustees or the
Financing Corporation with relating in any way to the Personal Services provided
hereunder, the recipient of notice of such claim, demand, suit or other legal proceeding shall
give each of the other parties to this Agreement prompt notice and all pertinent information
and reasonable assistance in the defense or other disposition thereof, The Board of Trustees
and the Financing Corporation shall promptly investigate all alleged accidents and/or
alleged claims for damages relating in any way to the Personal Services provided hereunder,

33.  Dinancing Corporation’s Liability. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary
herein contained, any claim based on or in respect of any liability of the Pinancing
Corporation for (i) any payment hercunder or (ii) the performance of any other covenant,
agreement, term or condition contained herein shall be paid solely out of, and enforced only
against, the Net Revenues (as such term is defined in the Bond Documents), if any, to the
extent available to the Financing Corporation pursuant to the Bond Documents or from other
cash balances within accounts maintained by the of the Financing Corporation and, in either
case, not from or against any other assets, properties or funds of Financing Corporation or
against any assets, propesties or funds of any member, divector, official, officer, employee,
successor, assign or agent of Binancing Corporation. The Board of Trustees agrees not to seek
to obtain a money judgment against Financing Corporation, or against any officer, member,
official, director, employee or agent of Financing Corporation or against any of thelr
respective heirs, administrators, executors, personal representatives, successors or assigns.

ARTICLE 4
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

4.3, Workers' Compensation. The Board of Truslees shall secure workers'
compensation coverage in such amounts as is requived by applicable law and shall be
responsible for the management of workers' compensation claims, clains filings and refated
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procedures for its employees who may provide Personal Services, either on a part-time or
full-time basis. Should the Financing Corporation be allowed to maintain its own workers'
compensation policy, the Board of Trustees shall be named as an additional insured on such
policy or policies.

ARTICLES
MAINTENANCE OF ACCOUNTS

31 Revenue Accounts. The Financing Corporation hereby appoints the Board of
Trustees as ils agenl to collect Gross Revenues and hereby directs the Board of Trustees to
deposit all Gross Revenues as provided herein. The Board of Trustees hereby covenants and
agrees that it shall collect Gross Revenues, as defined in the Indenture, on behalf of the
Financing Corporation and any successor in right to the Property, and deposil such funds in
the Operating Account established by the Board of Trustees pursuant to the Cash
Management and Lockbox Agreement dated as of December 21, 2017 among the Board of
Trustees, the Financing Coyperation, the Lender and the Trustee (the “Operating Account”),
no less frequently than once per month,

The Board of Trustees shall apply Gross Revenues to pay Operating Expenses in
accordance with the annual budget approved by the Financing Corporation,

Prior to an Bvent of Default, the Board of Trustees shall transfer to the Lender on
each Payment Date commencing June 1, 2018, the Debt Service Requirement due on such
date together with any Finance Payments and Charges that may be due.

ARTICLE ¢
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

6.1.  Insutance, During the term of this Agreement, the Board of Trustees shall
procure and maintain in full force and effect the insurance as determined by the Financing
Corporation to be required to comply with the requirements of the Bond Documents and the
Ground lease and shall name both the Board of Trustees and the T rustee, as loss payees, The
Financing Corporation agrees all of the cosls associated with the obtaining insurance
coverage for the real and personal insurance for Lighthouse Commons through the Fiorida
College System Risk Managemen! Consortium will be trealed and paid as an Operating
Expense. In addition, the Financing Corporation further agrees that in consideration of the
Board of Trustees oblaining such coverage that ownership of the personal property situated
at the Facilities will revert to the Board of Truslees at the conclusion of the Ground Lease.

ARTICLE 7
DEFAULT AND TERMINATION

7.1, The Pinancing Corporation's Default, The Financing Corporation shail be in
default hereunder {i) should the Financing Corporation fail or refuse to perform any of its
materiai obligations hereunder, (i) if the Financing Corporation pursuant to or within the
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meaning of any Bankruptey Law (1) commences a voluntary case, (2) consents to the entry of
an order for relief against it in an involuntary case, (3) consents fo the appointment of a
cuslodian for it or any substantial part of its property or (4) makes a general assignment for
the benefit of its creditors, (iii) should a court of competent jurisdiction enter an order or
decree under any Bankruptey Law that (1) is for relief against the Financing Corporation in
an involuntary case, (2} appoinls a custodian for the Financing Corporation or any
substantial part of its respective property or (3) orders the winding up or liquidation of the
Hinancing Corporation, and the decree or order remains unstayed and i effect for sixty (60)
consecutive days; or (iv) should the Financing Corporation engage in any fraud,
misappropriation, embezzlement or in any willful misconduct in violation of this
Agreement, or (v) should the Financing Corporation fail to timely provide its consent or
approval as required hereunder,

72 'The Board of Trustees’ Default. The Board of Trustees shall be in default
hereunder (i) should the Board of Trastees fail or refuse to perform any of its material
abligations hereunder, (ii) if the Board of Trustees pursuant to or within the meaning of any
Bankruptcy Law (1} commences a voluntary case, (2) consents to the entry of an order for
refief against it in aninvoluntary case, (3) consents to the appointment of a custodian for it or
any substantial part of its property or (4) makes a general assignment for the benefit of its
creditors, (iti} should a court of competent jurisdiction enter an order or decree under any
Bankruptey Law that (1) is for relief against the Board of Trustees in an involuntary case, (2)
appoints a custodian for the Board of Trustees or any substantial part of its respective
property or (3) orders the winding up or liquidation of the Board of Trustees, and the decree
or order remains unstayed and in effect for sixty (60) consecutive days; or (iv) should the
Board of Trustees engage in any fraud, misappropriation, embezzlement or in any willful
misconduct oy act beyond its authority in this Agreement, (v) should the Board of Trustees
fail to maintain all licenses and permits necessary for the Board of Trustees to discharge its
duties under this Agreement, or (vi) should the Board of Trustees fail to make any payments
or to provide the funds required hereunder,

7.3.  Termination for Cause, If any party defaults and continues such default for
more than thirty (30) days after a reasonably detailed default notice from one of the other
parties hereto, then notwithstanding any contrary provision of this Agreement, such other
party shall have the right, in addition to all other rights and remedies, to lerminate this
Agreement by giving a termination notice to the defaulting party; provided, however, that if
the nature of such default is such that it cannot reasonably be cured within such 30-day
period, then the defaulting party shall have such additional time as is reasonably required to
cure such failure provided such defaulting party commences to cure such failure within such
30-day period and proceeds to prosecute such cure with diligence and continuity, and such
cure is complete within an additional thirty (30) days; and further provided, however, that
such additional thirty-day period shall not apply to defaults based on the failure to timely
pay any funds due to the Lender hereunder or to timely grant or withhold approvals or
consents required hereunder.
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74.  Other Terminations. This Agreement shall also terminate upon any
termination of the Ground Lease, or upon any total casualty or condemnation of (he
Property after which the Properly is not restored in a manner consistent with the condition
and capacity prior to the casualty or condemnation,

ARTICLE 8
MISCELLANEQUS

81.  Independent Contractor Status, It is the intention of the parties hereto that
the Binancing Corporation and the Board of Trustees shall be, and remain, independent
contractors. The parties do not intend and nothing contained herein shall be deemed to
create a partnership, co-tenancy, joint venture or agency of any kind.

82, No Third-Party Beneficiary, The provisions of this Agreement are intended
solely for the benefit of the parties hereto and the Lender and it is not the intention of the
parties to confer third party beneficiary rights upon any other Person.

83.  No Assignment, Neither the Board of Trustees nor the Financing Corporation
shall assign or pledge any of their respective rights, duties or obligations under this
Agreement without the consent of all parties to this Agreement,

84.  Complete Agreement. This Personal Service Agreement, including all
Exhibits as they may be now exist or as may they may be added from time to time, is a
complete and exclusive statement of the terms of the agreement between the Financing
Corporation and the Board of Trustees related to the provision of Personal Services with
respect to the Property and supersedes and replaces any and all previous communications,
understandings and personal services agreements between the parties relating to the subject
matter hereof,

8.5.  Modification, This Agreement may be effectively modified, changed or
amended only by a writing signed by all of the parties hereto and the prior written consent
of the Lender, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned,

8.6. Amendments.  Except as otherwise herein provided, any and all
amendments, additions or deletions to this Agreement shall be null and void unless
approved by the parties in writing, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld,
delayed or conditioned,

87.  Headings. All headings herein are inserted only for convenience and ease of
reference and are not to be considered in the construction or interpretation of any provision
of this Agreement,

meanings as set forth in the Indenture,

88,  Defined Terms. Capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the

8.9, Governing Law, This Agreement shall be governed, construed and
interpreted by the laws of the State of Florida.
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Agenda Item No.: L /

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: 8/19/2025

1. Title: Landscaping Project Budget Amendment

2. Action Requested/Purpose: Information Only

3. Fiscal Impact: Yes [1No X N/A

4. Funding Source: Capital Fund Balance Amount: $ 126,210

5. Administration Recommendation: The Administration recommends the approval of landscaping
project budget amendment.

6. Agenda ltem Type: 7. Requirement/Purpose (Include Citation)
Action Item [ ] Statute

[] Consent Agenda [] Administrative Code

[] Information Only [] Other

[ ] Board Requested Information/Report

8. Background Information:

After approval of the FY26 budget it was determined that the budget remaining from the landscape project ($126,210)
would be needed in FY26 in order to complete the project. This amendment would be covered from the fund balance in
capital reserve, and no new funding is required.

Kathleen Porter

Kathleen Porter (Aug 12, 2025 15:50:55 EDT)

Kathleen Porter, Associate Vice President, Finance & Accounting

Requested by:

Funding Verified by: mmug 12, 2025 15:52:30 EDT)

Jason Dudley, Vice President IT & Digital Strategies/Chief Information Officer

Approved for Agenda by: //////C/;LMM

Presjdent,/

01192017




souTHNESTER

STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

Capital Reserve Budget - Unexpended Plant

% of
Actual at Revised
Original Budget Revised Budget 06/30/25 Budget
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Transfer - Housing $210,000 $210,000 $210,000 100.0%
Fund Balance 1,171,829 1,298,039 33,626 2.6%
Total Funds Avallable $1,381,829 $1,508,039 $243,626 16.16%
USES OF FUNDS
Furniture / Equipment Turnover $344,000 $344,000 $6,990 2.0%
Flooring Replacement 165,000 165,000 154,975 93.9%
Landscaping Project 472,829 599,039 81,661 13.6%
HVAC Replacement 400,000 400,000 0 0.0%

Total Expenses $1,381,829 $1,508,039 $243,626 16.16%




Agenda ltem No.: 5

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: 8/19/2025

1. Title: Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corp 1st Qtr. Financial Statements and
Investment Summary

2. Action Requested/Purpose: Information Only
3. Fiscal Impact: []Yes [ No X N/A
4, Funding Source: Amount: $

5. Administration Recommendation:

6. Agenda ltem Type: 7. Requirement/Purpose (Include Citation)
[] Action Item [] statute

[] Consent Agenda [] Administrative Code

X Information Only [] Other

[] Board Requested Information/Report

8. Background Information:

Table 1 — The Statement of Net Position reflects the assets and liabilities of the Financing Corporation using the accrual
basis of accounting and presents the financial position at a specified time.

Table 2 - The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position is used to evaluate the financial position of
the Financing Corporation and is provided to show the reader how the net assets are increasing or decreasing throughout
the year.

Table 3 - Compares the actual sources and uses of operating and housing funds to the budgeted sources and uses of
funds for the current fiscal period. ltis provided to give the reader an indication of how the Financing Corporation is
performing in relation to its current budget.

Kathleen Porter

Kathleen Porter (Aug 12, 2025 15:50:55 EDT)
Kathleen Porter, Associate Vice President, Finance & Accounting

Requested by:

Funding Verified by: "K

Jaborf Bedley (Aug 12, 2025 15:52:30 EDT)
Jason Dudley, Vice President IT & Digital Strategies/Chief Information Officer

Approved for Agenda by: d///ﬁw%

PreSident <
/ 7

01192017




sourie DA

STATE COLLEGE

FINANCING CORPORATION
TABLE 1
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
FOR FIRST QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2025
% Change
General Unexpended Investment in  6/30/25 Actual  6/30/24 Actual  from Prior
Operating Housing Plant Fund Debt Service Plant (YTD) (YTD) Year
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents $ 850,397 $ 453,875 $ 1,264,412 $ -8 - § 2,568,685 S 3,857,288  -33.4%
FineMark CD Account 2,165,664 - - - - 2,165,664 2,086,915 3.8%
Accounts Receivable - 196,213 - = - 196,213 53,920  263.9%
Prepaid Expense 573 7,751 - - - 8,324 8,035 3.6%
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Investments 8,081,596 - - - - 8,081,596 7,760,260 4.1%
Restricted Cash & Cash Equivalents = - 1,738,614 1,498,167 - 3,236,780 2,541,598 27.4%
Reserved Funds - (31,449) - - - (31,449) (24,851) 26.6%
Capital Assets, Net = - - 18,025,246 18,025,246 19,067,205 -5.5%

TOTAL ASSETS $ 11,098,230 $ 626,391 $ 3,003,026 $ 1,498,167 $ 18,025,246 $ 34,251,059 $ 35,350,370  -3.11%

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable s -8 39,489 $ 161,965 $ -8 -8 201,454 $ 66,631  202.3%
Bonds Payable - Current - - - - 446,658 446,658 433,596 3.0%
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonds Payable - Non-Current - - N - 16,062,949 16,062,949 16,943,203 -5.2%
TOTAL LIABILITES $§ 5 39,489 § 161,965 $ - § 16,509,607 $ 16,711,061 $ 17,443,429  -4.2%
NET POSITION 11,098,230 586,902 2,841,060 1,498,167 1,515,639 17,539,998 17,906,941  -2.0%
TOTAL LIABILITIES
& NET POSITION § 11,098,230 § 626,391 $ 3,003,026 $ 1,498,167 $ 18,025,246 $ 34,251,059 $ 35,350,370 -3.11%

*Note: $ 623,240- Corp Acct
227,157 - Invest Acct



FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTERN

STATE COLLEGE

FINANCING CORPORATION

REVENUE

Collegiate High Schools
Rent Revenue
Resident Activity Fee

Canc.Fees/Forfeit Dep/Fines

Application Fees

Cleaning Fees

Interest

Gain/Loss on Investments
Subtotal Before Transfers:
Transfer

EXPENSES

General Expense
Operating Expenses
Travel

Data & Other Communications Services
Technology Equipment & Supplies

Utilities

Resident Activities
Insurance
Repairs & Maintenance
Contract Services
Other Expense
Interest Expense
Depreciation Expense
Subtotal Before Transfers:
Transfer

Change in Net Position
Beginning Net Position
Ending Net Position

Notes:
Repairs & Maintenance:

- Lock Maintenance / Key replacements
- Air Conditioning Maintenance

- Pest Control
- Carpet Replacement

- Fire Protection Maintenance

- Appliance Repairs
- Moving of furniture

TABLE 2
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION
FOR FIRST QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

General Unexpended Investment in  6/30/25 Total  6/30/24 Total % Change from
Operating Housing Plant Debt Service Plant (YTD) (YTD) Prior Year
100,000 - - - - 100,000 100,000 0.0%
- 490,033 - - - 490,033 518,089 -5.4%
- 4,000 - - - 4,000 3,920 2.0%
- 675 - - - 675 270 150.0%
- 11,750 - - - 11,750 12,550 -6.4%
- 5,000 - - - 5,000 4,900 2.0%
98,410 22,470 - 5,960 - 126,839 114,284 11.0%
53,400 - - - - 53,400 28,273 88.9%
251,809 533,928 - 5,960 - 791,697 782,286
- - 210,000 255,510 433,595 899,106 690,732 30.2%
$ 251,809 $ 533,928 $ 210,000 $ 261,470 $ 433,595 § 1,690,803 $ 1,473,019 14.78%
$ 21,241 % -5 -3 - % -8 21,241 S 43,451 -51.1%
- - - - - - 666 100.0%
- 6,326 - - - 6,326 7,280 -13.1%
- 14,820 - - - 14,820 13,911 6.5%
- 63,060 - - - 63,060 58,104 8.5%
- 3,396 - - - 3,396 6,083 -44.2%
151,379 - - - - 151,379 135,965 11.3%
- 138,480 243,626 - - 382,106 100,515 280.1%
32,500 99,750 - - - 132,250 117,000 13.0%
- 1,795 - - - 1,795 343 422.8%
- = - 87,066 - 87,066 92,893 -6.3%
= - - - 260,490 260,490 260,490 0.0%
205,120 327,627 243,626 87,066 260,490 1,123,929 836,702
- 899,106 - - - 899,106 690,732 30.2%
$ 205,120 $ 1,226,732 § 243,626 $ 87,066 $ 260,430 $ 2,023,034 $ 1,527,434 32,45%
46,690 (692,805) (33,626) 174,404 173,106 (332,232) (54,416)
11,051,541 1,279,706 2,874,687 1,323,763 1,342,533 17,872,230 17,961,356
§ 11,098,230 § 586,902 $ 2,841,060 $ 1,498,167 $ 1515639 $ 17,539,998 $ 17,906,941 -2.05%

Contracted Services:

- Administrative Services

- Persannel Serv. (Public Safety, Maintenance, Student Life)
- Custodial and Grounds Service



FLORIDA
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FINANCING CORPORATION

TABLE 3

COMPARISON OF CURRENT YEAR ACTUAL TO CURRENT YEAR BUDGET

for Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2026

General Operating Budget

% of
Actual at Revised
Original Budget Revised Budget 06/30/25 Budget
SOURCES OF FUNDS
High School Lease Revenue 599,500 599,500 100,000 16.7%
Investment - Interest Income 247,000 247,000 98,410 39.8%
Investment - Gain or Loss 0 0 53,400 100.0%
Total Funds Available $846,500 $846,500 $251,810 29.75%
USES OF FUNDS
Operating Expenses $92,000 $92,000 521,241 23.1%
Insurance 251,000 251,000 151,379 60.3%
Contract/Other Services 130,000 130,000 32,500 25.0%
Contingency 100,000 100,000 0 0.0%
Total Expenses $573,000 $573,000 $205,120 35.80%
Housing Budget
% of
Actual at Revised
Original Budget Revised Budget 06/30/25 Budget
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Rent Revenue $2,816,000 $2,816,000 $490,033 17.4%
Resident Activity Fee 34,000 34,000 4,000 11.8%
Can.Fees/Forfeited Dep./Fines 54,000 54,000 675 1.3%
Application Fees 38,000 38,000 11,750 30.9%
Cleaning Fee 43,000 43,000 5,000 11.6%
Fund Balance - Activity Fees 9,000 9,000 0 0.0%
Interest 0 0 22,470 100.0%
Total Funds Available $2,994,000 $2,994,000 $533,928 17.83%
USES OF FUNDS
General Expense
Travel $5,000 45,000 50 0.0%
Data, Technology & Other Communication Serv. 55,156 55,156 21,146 38.3%
Rentals 4,000 4,000 926 23.1%
Professional Development/Others 3,800 3,800 1,795 47.2%
Utilities 278,000 278,000 63,060 22.7%
Resident Activities 43,000 43,000 3,396 7.9%
Repairs and Maintenance 476,144 476,144 137,554 28.9%
Contract Services 399,000 399,000 99,750 25.0%
Bad Debt Expense 28,000 28,000 ] 0.0%
Uses Before Contingency & Reserve $1,292,100 $1,292,100 $327,627 25.4%
Contingency 101,900 101,900 0 0.0%
Capital Reserve 210,000 210,000 0 0.0%
Debt Service Payments:
Principal Payments 887,000 887,000 433,595 48.9%
Interest Expense on Debt 503,000 503,000 87,066 17.3%
Total Expenses $2,994,000 $2,994,000 $848,288 28.33%
Capital Reserve Budget - Unexpended Plant
% of
Actual at Revised
Original Budget Revised Budget 06/30/25 Budget
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Transfer - Housing $210,000 $210,000 $210,000 100.0%
Fund Balance 1,171,829 1,298,039 33,626 2.6%
Total Funds Available $1,381,829 51,508,039 $243,626 16.16%
USES OF FUNDS
Furniture / Equipment Turnover $344,000 $344,000 $6,980 2.0%
Flooring Replacement 165,000 165,000 154,975 93.9%
Landscaping Project 472,829 599,039 81,661 13.6%
HVAC Replacement 400,000 400,000 0 0.0%
Total Expenses 51,381,829 $1,508,039 $243,626 16.16%




Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Executive Investment Summary

First Quarter Ending 06-30-2025

Investment Strategy

Investments will be limited to U.S. Treasuries, Government agency debt (including Agency
mortgage-backed securities), taxable municipal bonds, and corporate bonds with the following
portfolio limitations:

* Minimum allocation of portfolio to Wasmer's short and intermediate duration bond shall be 75%.
s Maximum allocation of portfolio to Wasmer’s Intermediate |G Credit strategy shall be 25% with
BBB category exposure limited to 30%.

All investments will be investment grade defined as Baa3/BBB-/BBB (Moody’s, Standard & Poor’s,
Fitch) or higher at time of purchase with the further provision that no purchases will be made if a
bond is rated below investment grade by any of the three ratings agencies. If a bond shall fall
below investment grade by any of the three ratings services after purchase, FineMark and its sub-
advisors must present a recommendation to the Treasurer of FSWFC to either hold or sell this
security based upon their independent research while maintaining an overall average credit
quality for the portfolio of A or better. As it relates to the above statement, it is understood that
all three major ratings agencies may not rate a particular issuer.

Investment Allocation

Bond Sector Asset Allocation
2.7%
41.7% : 17.1% ® Prime Money 2.8% m Cash and
A, Market | [ Cash
e B B Federal i Equivalents
, Bonds ) | Fixed

1l State Bonds Income

38.5% mNon-Govt
Bonds



Investment Earnings

As of June 30, 2025, the Financing Corporation Portfolio had a market value of $8,308,753.
Through the period ended June 30, 2025 the Financing Corporation had recorded investment
income of $129,672 net of fees.




